
 

 1 

         BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
     Kelly J. Gregg President 
    James Roberts III Vice President 
   Jose Gonzalez Director 
   Shawna Irish Director 
   Roman Aguilar III Director 
 

Calvin Louie Acting General Manager 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
Wednesday, May 8, 2024 - 6:00 P.M. 

Lime Street Park Community Center 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 
AGENDA 

 
THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE VIA TELECONFERENCE 

WITH ZOOM. 
JOIN THE MEETING FROM YOUR COMPTUER, TABLET, OR SMARTPHONE: 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/99357226014?pwd=eGtpZG4vYXdqdzByTlFqTzBSb3ZIQT09  

Meeting ID: 993 5722 6014 
Passcode: 768762 

Or dial:  1 (669) 444-9171 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
a. Roll Call 
b. Approval of Agenda 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

a. Presentation, Easter Egg Hunt 
b. Presentation, Landscape Architecture, Matt Wilkins, The Wallace Group 

c. Presentation, California CLASS, Investment Options 
d. Presentation, Acting General Manager, #HRPD Strong – Working Smarter, Not Harder 

 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Welcome to this Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public participation.  If 

you desire to address the Board on any District related matter or item on the Agenda, you are 
asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the meeting room and turn it in 
to the General Manager.  When called upon, please come forward, and state your name and 
address (if you wish) before addressing the Board.  Please limit your comments to five minutes 
per speaker. 

https://zoom.us/j/99357226014?pwd=eGtpZG4vYXdqdzByTlFqTzBSb3ZIQT09


 

 2 

 
Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the Brown Act does 
not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the following:  refer the 
matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, or give a very limited 
factual response. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted upon 
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion.  
 
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, April 24, 2024 

 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
B. Action Item:  Presentation and Acceptance of Hesperia Recreation and Park District’s 

Auditor’s Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 
C. Discussion/Action Item:  District Website 

 
D. Discussion/Action Item:  The KYA Group Update 

 
E. Discussion/Action Item:  CPI Capital  

 
F. Action Item:  Approval of May 22, 2024, Board of Directors Regular Meeting Date 

Change 
 

G. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-01, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent for 
the Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting 
Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

H. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-02, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent for 

the Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting 
Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

I. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-03, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of the 
Engineer’s Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments for the 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal year 2024/2025 
 

J. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-04, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of the 
Engineer’s Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments for the 



 

 3 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 
 

K. Action Item:  Approval of Hesperia Recreation and Park District Policy Manual of 

Organization and Operation, Section 9.19 
 

L. Discussion/Action Item:  Lime Street Park Community Center Glass Door 
 

M. Discussion/Action Item:  Percy Bakker Community Center Electrical Panel Cover 

 
N. Action Item:  Approval of the Master Fee Schedule 

 

O. Discussion/Action Item:  Increase to Events Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

P. Discussion/Action Item:  Full Time Park Ranger Lieutenant 
 

Q. Discussion/Action Item:  Full Time Administrative Park Ranger 
 

R. Discussion/Action Item:  District Organizational Chart 
 

S. Discussion/Action Item:  Equipment Rentals 
 

CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION  
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

 Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Irish 
 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Gonzalez (no meeting held) 
 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Gregg/Roberts  
 Personnel – Gregg/Aguilar (no meeting held) 
 Finance – Aguilar/Gregg 
 Development Review – Gregg/Roberts (no meeting held) 

Event – Irish/Gonzalez 
Recreation – Roberts/Irish 
Policy Review – Aguilar/Gregg 

Other: 

Association of the San Bernardino County Special Districts 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
T. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation  



 

 4 

a. Significant Exposure to Litigation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)): 

Notice of Claim, Kyle Woolley, Dated April 23, 2024 

b. Significant Exposure to Litigation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)): 
Notice of Claim, Anthony Rodriguez, Dated April 29, 2024 

 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for May 22, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. and will be held in 
the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA 92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

It is the intent of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District to comply with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will 
need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Hesperia Recreation and Park 
District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please contact the 
District Office at (760) 244-5488, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your 
particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if 
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

Board Meeting documents can be reviewed by the public at the District Office, 16292 Lime 
Street, Hesperia, CA - Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



 

1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: May 2, 2024                            PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: KARABETH GARCIA, EXECUTIVE DISTRICT CLERK 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: EXPANDED AGENDA INFORMATION FOR REGULAR BOARD    
  MEETING 5/8/2024 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
B. Action Item:  Presentation and Acceptance of Hesperia Recreation and Park District’s 

Auditor’s Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 
Background:  Our audit is complete and ready for your review and approval to file.  The 
auditor from Eadie & Payne will attend the meeting to answer any of your questions.  
 
Recommendation:  Accept the auditor’s 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Report for filing.   
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 
2. HRPD Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 
 
C. Discussion/Action Item:  District Website 

 
Background:  CV Strategies has provided this update on the progress of the new website and 
will be available to answer your questions at the meeting.  
 

“Performance is much better. The Lighthouse metrics aren't budging significantly but 
many times those are done in sterile environments and are picking up on specific 
details, so room for improvement in that regard. However, if you open up an incognito 
window and go to Hesperia you can notice how much quicker it is. 
 
My workflow using WP Rocket: 

- Dashboard > Select Clear and Preload Cache 
- Cache > Select Separate cache files for mobile devices 
- File Optimization > Select Optimize CSS delivery > Remove Unused CSS | Select 
Load JavaScript Deferred 



 

2 
 

- Media > LazyLoad > Select all but Replace YouTube iframe with preview image and Image 
Dimensions 
- Database > Post Cleanup > Select Trashed Posts | Comments Cleanup > Check all | 
Transients Cleanup > Check all | Database Cleanup > Check all 
- Image Optimization > Install Imagify (this optimizes hundreds of images on the site)” 

 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 

 
 
D. Discussion/Action Item:  The KYA Group Update 
 
Background:  At the April 28, 2024, meeting, the Board requested The KYA Group return to 
discuss flooring in the South Room of the Percy Bakker Community Center.  Representatives 
will be available to answer any questions.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 
 
 
E. Discussion/Action Item:  CPI Capital  
 
Background:  At the April 28, 2024, meeting, the Board requested an update on reporting from 
CPI Capital.  Representatives will be available to answer any questions.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.   
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 
 
 
F. Action Item:  Approval of May 22, 2024, Board of Directors Regular Meeting Date 

Change 

Background:  Due to the CSDA Legislative Days and CAPRD Annual Conference, a lack of a 
quorum is likely for the regularly scheduled meeting on May 22, 2024. 
 
Recommendation:  Reschedule the May 22, 2024, Regular Meeting to May 29, 2024.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 
 
 



 

3 
 

G. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-01, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent 
for the Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting 
Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 

 
Background:  These actions are done as required as a part of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Act of 1972 which requires the District adopt its Resolution Declaring Intent for the Annual 
Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 for 
Fiscal Year 2024/2025.  This is an annual resolution. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 24-05-01 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-05-01 
 
 
H. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-02, A Resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent 
for the Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting 
Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 

 
Background:  These actions are done as required as a part of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Act of 1972 which requires the District adopt its Resolution Declaring Intent for the Annual 
Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2 for 
Fiscal Year 2024/2025.  This is an annual resolution. 
 
Recommendation:   Approve Resolution No. 24-05-02. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-05-02 
 
 
I. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-03, A Resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of 
the Engineer’s Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments 
for the Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal year 2024/2025 

Background:  On April 10, 2024, the Board of Directors adopted its Resolution Initiating 
Proceedings for the Annual Levy and Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer’s Report for 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 for FY 2024/2025. 
 
The Resolution of Initiation directed NBS to prepare and file a report presenting plans and 
specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be 
maintained, an estimate of the costs of the administration, maintenance, operations, and 



 

4 
 

servicing of the improvements, and a diagram showing the area and properties to be assessed 
and assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the Assessment 
District in proportion to the special benefit received. 
 
The assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, 
and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the 
Assessment District in proportion to the special benefit received.  This is an annual resolution. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 24-05-03. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-05-03 
2. Engineer’s Report for FY 2024/2025, AD1 

 
 
J. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-05-04, A Resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of 
the Engineer’s Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments 
for the Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for 
Fiscal Year 2024/2025 

 
Background:  On April 10, 2024, the Board of Directors adopted its Resolution Initiating 
Proceedings for the Annual Levy and Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer’s Report for 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2 (including zones A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, 
K, L, M, N, O, P, Q, R, S, T, U, V, W, X, Y, Z, A-1, B-1, C-1, D-1, E-1, F-1, G-1, H-1, I-1, J-1, K-1, 
L-1, M-1, N-1, O-1, P-1, Q-1, R-1, S-1, T-1, U-1, V-1, W-1, X-1, Y-1, Z-1, A-2, and B-2) for Fiscal 
Year 2024/2025.  The Resolution of Initiation directed NBS to prepare and file a report 
presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the 
improvements to be maintained, an estimate of the costs of the administration, maintenance, 
operations, and servicing of the improvements, a diagram showing the area and properties to 
be assessed and assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the 
Assessment District in proportion to the special benefit received. 
 
The following assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 
operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within 
the Assessment District in proportion to the special benefit received.  This is an annual routine 
resolution. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 24-05-04. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-05-04 
2. Engineer’s Report for FY 2024/2025, AD2 



 

5 
 

K. Action Item:  Approval of Hesperia Recreation and Park District Policy Manual of 
Organization and Operation, Section 9.19 

Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda by the Policy Review Committee.  The 
Committee suggested adding the following sections:  
 

9.19.a Unauthorized purchases.  Purchase Orders shall be issued prior to ordering 
supplies, equipment, and services, and not “after the fact” for work already done or 
materials already ordered except for emergencies, departmental purchases, or other 
authorized exemptions stated in these guidelines.  No purchase of supplies, services, or 
equipment shall be made without an authorized purchase order.  Otherwise, such 
purchases are void and not considered an obligation of the Hesperia Recreation and 
Park District.  Invoices without an authorized purchase order may be returned to the 
vendor unpaid. The person ordering the unauthorized purchase may be held personally 
liable for the cost of the purchase or contract and may be subject to disciplinary actions.  
 
9.19.b. Change Orders.  No Change Orders shall be authorized over $5,000 without 
Board approval before the expenditure.  

 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Proposed HRPD Policy Manual of Organization and Operation, Section 9.19 
 

 
L. Discussion/Action Item:  Lime Street Park Community Center Glass Door 
 
Background:  In order to increase security at the Lime Street District Office, and separate the 
portion of the building accessible to the general public from staff only access, staff has sought 
out a quote from High Desert Window & Glass for the installation of an interior glass door in 
the Lime Street District Office to.  Placement would be just to the west of the display cabinet 
and Mojave Room III door.   
 
Recommendation:  Direct staff on whether to proceed with the project installation. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Quote, High Desert Window & Glass  
 
 
M. Discussion/Action Item:  Percy Bakker Community Center Electrical Panel Cover 
 

Background:  The Safety, Security, and Maintenance Committee has suggested that the panel 
cover for the electrical access to the Percy Bakker Community Center east outdoor wall be 



 

6 
 

repaired as quickly as possible.  Staff has obtained a quote with accompanying documents for 
the project.  
 
Recommendation:  Direct staff on whether to proceed with the project installation. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Proposal, Strauser Commercial Door & Hardware 
a. Air Louver with Security Grill 
b. Door/Frame Elevations 

 

 
N. Action Item:  Approval of the Master Fee Schedule 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Finance Committee.  
Staff will defer to the Committee for introduction.  
 
Staff has included a memo regarding the Hesperia Lake Store Pricing for your review.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Proposed Master Fee Schedule 
2. Staff Memo Re:  Hesperia Lake Store Pricing 

 
 
O. Discussion/Action Item:  Increase to Events Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

Background:  At the Event Committee meeting on April 25, 2024, the Committee discussed a 
possible increase to the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget for events to allow for the hiring of high-
quality bands for Bobcat’s Summer Concert Series, Hesperia Days’ American Music Festival, 
and Hesperia Day’s Rodeo.  
 
Recommendation:  Direct staff to increase the events budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 
 
 
P. Discussion/Action Item:  Full Time Park Ranger Lieutenant 
 
Background:  Park Ranger staff has requested consideration for the addition of a Full Time 
Park Ranger Lieutenant to the Salary Schedule and Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget.  
 



 

7 
 

Recommendation:  Direct staff to add a “Full Time Park Ranger Lieutenant” position to the 
Salary Schedule and Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 
 
 
Q. Discussion/Action Item:  Full Time Administrative Park Ranger 
 

Park Ranger staff has requested consideration for the addition of a Full Time Administrator 
Park Ranger to the Salary Schedule and Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget.  
 
Recommendation:  Direct staff to add a “Full Time Administrative Park Ranger” position to 
the Salary Schedule and Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                ■ NO 
 
 
R. Discussion/Action Item:  District Organizational Chart 
 
Background:  The item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Board.  Staff will defer 
introduction of the item to the Board.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Current HRPD Organizational Chart 
 
 
S. Discussion/Action Item:  Equipment Rentals 
 
Background:  At the request of the Board, a memo is included in your tab that includes 
information regarding the rental of equipment for facility rentals.     
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                □ NO 

1. Staff Memo Re: Facility Rental Pricing and Offerings 

 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

April 24, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 
In compliance with the Brown Act, the following Board Member participated via teleconference from the 
following location:  

 
Roman Aguilar (Board Member), Disney Cruise Ship Wonder, Stateroom 6012, in transit 

between Puerto Vallarta, Mexico and San Diego, Ca., approximate latitude/longitude:  
(20.6540081, -105.2420883) 

 
THE PUBLIC MAY HAVE PARTICIPATED VIA TELECONFERENCE 

WITH MICROSOFT TEAMS. 
Meeting ID: 253 333 548 370 

Passcode:  rLyDrM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Regular Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 6:00 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Aguilar, Gregg 
BOARD ABSENT:   None 
STAFF PRESENT: Louie, Garcia, Varner, Artola, Hauser, Chavez, Dawes 
OTHERS: Michael Mellor, The KYA Group 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Gonzalez and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the Agenda postponing Item F. to the May 8, 2024, meeting.  The motion 
passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:       Irish, Roberts, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Gregg 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by Vice President Roberts. 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
a. Presentation Hesperia Recreation and Park District Staff at Work, Acting General 

Manager Louie  

• Mr. Louie presented recent improvements and issues being addressed.  
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 

• Tim Mustaikis, Hesperia Wranglers, thanked the Board for what they do. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, April 10, 2024 

 
B. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, April 12, 2024  

 
C. Claims for Payment 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve Consent Items A. and B.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:       Roberts, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Gregg 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
Item C. was pulled by President Gregg.  
 
C. Claims for Payment 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Vice President Roberts and seconded by Director 
Gonzalez to approve Consent Item C.  The motion passed by the following roll call 
vote: 

 
AYES:      Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Aguilar, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
D. Discussion/Action Item:  The KYA Group Update 

(Addressed after Item E.) 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  
 

 
 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

E. Action Item:  Approval of RAMS Contract Change Order 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  
 
Item D. was addressed at this time.  
 
F. Discussion/Action Item:  Lime Street Park Community Center Glass Door 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  Item was postponed to the May 8, 2024, meeting.  
 
 
G. Discussion/Action Item:  Percy Bakker Community Center Electrical Panel Cover 

 
MOTION:  No motion was made.  Item was postponed to the May 8, 2024, meeting. 
 

 

H. Action Item:  Approval to Publish Request for Proposals #2024-04-01, District-Wide 
Videography 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Vice President Roberts and seconded by Director 
Gonzalez to publish Request for Proposals #2024-04-01, District-Wide Videography, 
with the addition of a 30 day submission period, submission of one minute demos 
(two minute max), and starting July 1, 2024.  The motion passed by the following roll 
call vote:  
 
AYES:      Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Aguilar, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 
 
 

I. Discussion/Action Item:  Board Values 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Vice President 
Roberts to remove the Board Values from the District website and Policy Manual.  
The motion passed by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:      Irish, Roberts, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS - The General Manager will report on the 
following topics, report on committees, or other activities. 

a. Recreation Programs 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 

f. General Manager 
 

• Mr. Louie highlighted the following:  Fiscal Year 24/25 Budget preparation, 9/80 
schedule, office space, restructuring of the District, and the District website.   
  

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

• Director Aguilar reported on the Special Districts Leadership Academy and 
congratulated the other Board members who earned their certificates.  

• Director Gonzalez thanked everyone and his collegues.  He encouraged them to keep 
moving forward.  

• Vice President Roberts – none. 

• President Gregg reported on the Special District Leadership Academy.  He requested a 
Policy Review Committee meeting for May 1, 2024, and to include the Easter Egg Hunt 
contributors on the next Agenda.  He commended the staff for their work at the Percy 
Bakker Community Center.  He requested to bring back additional items for the Percy 
Bakker Commutity Center including flooring in the south room.  He reported on 
additional meetings with legal counsel that will appear on the pay warrants, and 
requested an item on the next Agenda regarding the commercial property rentals.   

 
Meeting recessed from open session at 7:26 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into closed session at 7:28 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  

 
J. Anticipated Litigation Under Government Code 54956.9 (e) (1) - 4 Items 
 
Meeting recessed from closed session at 8:34 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into open session at 8:35 p.m. 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
None.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 8, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 8:36 p.m. 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

                                     
             Calvin Louie                                         Karabeth Garcia 

              Acting General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



Audit Report for 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Board of Directors Meeting

April 24, 2024



1 Audit Report

2 Financial Highlights

AGENDA

Board of Directors Meeting | April 24, 2024



Measure O Citizen Oversight Board Meeting | January 27, 2022
Board of Directors Meetings | April 24, 2024

Audit Report

�Unmodified Audit Opinion

� For Year Ended June 30, 2023.

� The financial statements present fairly in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Hesperia 

Recreation and Park District, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in 

financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. (U.S. GAAP). binder

1



Measure O Citizen Oversight Board Meeting | January 27, 2022
Board of Directors Meetings | April 24, 2024

Financial Highlights

Condensed Statements of Net Position

2

2023 2022 Variance

Assets 38,317,650$           33,882,957$           4,434,693$             

Deferred Outflows of Resources 983,532                 1,113,543              (130,011)                

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 39,301,182             34,996,500             4,304,682              

Liabilities 4,608,569              4,327,267              281,302                 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 3,656,962              3,460,337              196,625                 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 8,265,531              7,787,604              477,927                 

Net investment in capital assets 9,315,178              8,723,118              592,060                 

Unrestricted 21,720,473             18,485,778             3,234,695              

Total Net Position 31,035,651$           27,208,896$           3,826,755$             



Measure O Citizen Oversight Board Meeting | January 27, 2022
Board of Directors Meetings | April 24, 2024

Financial Highlights

Condensed Statements of Activities

3

2023 2022 Variance

Expenses

General government 6,643,378$             5,574,277$             1,069,101$             

Other expenses 876,391                 757,468                 118,923                 

Total Expenses 7,519,769              6,331,745              1,188,024              

Program Revenues

Special assessments 2,793,499              2,735,027              58,472                   

Recreation charges 1,876,631              1,204,045              672,586                 

Other program revenues 716,375                 1,265,877              (549,502)                

Total Program Revenues 5,386,505              5,204,949              181,556                 

General Revenues

Property taxes 1,528,765              2,019,014              (490,249)                

Passthroughs 2,470,318              1,494,644              975,674                 

Developer fees 1,387,612              2,134,270              (746,658)                

Other general revenues 573,324                 (254,381)                827,705                 

Total General Revenues 5,960,019              5,393,547              566,472                 

Change In Net Position 3,826,755$             4,266,751$             (439,996)$              



Measure O Citizen Oversight Board Meeting | January 27, 2022
Board of Directors Meetings | April 24, 2024

Condensed Balance Sheet

4

Variance20222023

Assets

 $            2,377,914 $          24,385,454 $          26,763,368Cash and investments

                  (55,409)                  320,829                  265,420Receivables

               4,666,571                  810,576               5,477,147Other assets

               6,989,076             25,516,859             32,505,935Total Assets

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

                (182,805)                  447,971                  265,166
Accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities

               3,303,079                  713,282               4,016,361Other liabilities

               1,056,735                  369,036               1,425,771
Deferred inflows of resources - 
leases

               4,177,009               1,530,289               5,707,298Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

 $            2,812,067 $          23,986,570 $          26,798,637Fund Balances

Financial Highlights



Measure O Citizen Oversight Board Meeting | January 27, 2022
Board of Directors Meetings | April 24, 2024

Financial Highlights

Condensed statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances

5

2023 2022 Variance

Revenues

Property taxes 1,528,765$             2,019,014$             (490,249)$              

Special assessments 2,793,499              2,735,027              58,472                   

Passthroughs 2,470,318              1,494,644              975,674                 

Charges for services 1,876,631              1,204,045              672,586                 

Developer fees 1,387,612              2,134,270              (746,658)                

Other revenues 1,289,699              1,020,088              269,611                 

Total Revenues 11,346,524             10,607,088             739,436                 

Expenditures

Salaries and benefits 3,222,958              3,163,595              59,363                   

Services and supplies 3,511,054              3,144,999              366,055                 

Capital Outlay 1,159,536              995,487                 164,049                 

Other expenditures 999,853                 832,633                 167,220                 

Total Expenditures 8,893,401              8,136,714              756,687                 

Other Financing Sources 358,944                 12,330                   346,614                 

Net Change In Fund Balances 2,812,067$             2,482,704$             329,363$               



Measure O Citizen Oversight Board Meeting | January 27, 2022
Board of Directors Meetings | April 24, 2024

Financial Highlights

Condensed Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund

6

VarianceActualFinal Budget

Revenues

 $               205,865 $            1,528,765 $            1,322,900Property taxes

               1,295,318               2,470,318               1,175,000Passthroughs

                  (22,500)                           -                   22,500Fines, fees, and forfeitures

                  125,466                  151,691                   26,225Investment earnings

                  453,655                  453,655                           -Rents and concessions

                (118,385)17695                  136,080Grants revenue

                   50,699                   50,699                           -Miscellaneous revenue

               1,990,118               4,672,823               2,682,705Total Revenues

Expenditures

                  177,967               1,955,512               2,133,479Salaries and benefits

                (557,477)               1,129,941                  572,464Services and supplies

                  (18,230)                   18,230                           -Capital outlay

                  (42,616)                   42,616                           -Debt service

                (440,356)               3,146,299               2,705,943Total Expenditures

                  358,944                  358,944                           -Other Financing Sources (Uses)

 $            1,908,706 $            1,885,468 $               (23,238)Net Change in Fund Balance



THANK 

YOU!
Eden C. Casareno

ecasareno@eadiepaynellp.com

909.809.7662









































































































































































 

  
nbsgov.com 

Prepared by: 

Corporate Headquarters 
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 
Toll free: 800.676.7516 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Engineer’s Report For: Fiscal Year 2024/25 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 

April 2024 

 



 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
16292 Lime Street 

Hesperia, California  92345 
Phone - (760) 244-5488 

Fax - (760) 244-2513 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Kelly Gregg, President 
 

James Roberts III, Vice President 
 

Roman Aguilar III, Director 
 

Shawna Irish, Director 
 

Jose Gonzalez, Director 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT STAFF 
 

Calvin Louie, Acting General Manager 
 
 

NBS 
 

Pablo Perez, Client Services Director 
 

Darrylanne Zarate, Project Manager 
 

Christine Drazil, Financial Analyst 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .................................................................................................... 1 

 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ........................................................................................... 3 

2.1 Description of Boundaries ......................................................................................... 3 

2.2 Description of Improvements and Services .............................................................. 3 

 ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 5 

3.1 Assessment District Budget ....................................................................................... 5 

 ASSESSMENTS ................................................................................................................ 6 

4.1 Method of Apportionment ........................................................................................ 6 

 ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM .................................................................................................. 8 

 ASSESSMENT ROLL .......................................................................................................... 9 

 

 

 
 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  1 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
On April 10, 2024, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
(the “District”), State of California, under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “Act”), 
adopted its Resolution Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy and Ordering the Preparation of 
an Engineer’s Report for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 (the “Assessment 
District”) for Fiscal Year 2024/25. 

The Resolution of Initiation directed NBS to prepare and file a report presenting plans and 
specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the improvements to be 
maintained, an estimate of the costs of the administration, maintenance, operations and servicing 
of the improvements, a diagram showing the area and properties to be assessed, and assessing the 
net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the Assessment District in proportion to 
the special benefit received. 

The following assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 
operations and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the 
Assessment District in proportion to the special benefit received. 

 
SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT 

 
Maintenance and Services $1,687,680  
Overhead 1,506,321 

Total Costs $3,194,001 
Levy Adjustments (1,211,521) 

Net Assessment Revenue(1) $1,982,480 
    

Maintenance and Services   
Assessment-Maintenance Levy $1,877,940 
Maintenance Equivalent Benefit Units 31,299 
Assessment Per EBU-Maintenance $60  

    
Lighting   

Assessment-Lighting Levy $104,540  
Lighting Equivalent Benefit Units 26,135 
Assessment Per EBU-Lighting $4  

(1) Net amount to be assessed by Hesperia Recreation and Park District, excludes county collection 
fee of $0.30 per parcel.



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  2 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

The assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25 have been levied in accordance with the assessment 
methodology as confirmed by the Board of Directors upon the formation of the Assessment District 
and are proportional to the special benefit received by each parcel. The amount to be assessed on 
each parcel is equal to or less than the maximum assessment allowed at the time of formation, plus 
any allowable increase as described herein which was approved by the property owners, as 
required by Proposition 218. 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  3 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
The Assessment District provides and ensures the continued administration, maintenance, 
operations, and servicing of various improvements located within the public right-of-way and 
dedicated easements. 

2.1 Description of Boundaries   
The boundaries of the Assessment District are described as that area generally bounded by Bear 
Valley Road to the north, unincorporated County area to the south, the Mojave River to the east, 
and Interstate 15 to the west.   

2.2 Description of Improvements and Services 
The improvements include the construction, operation, maintenance and servicing of lighting, 
landscaping, drainage and appurtenant facilities including, but not limited to; personnel, electrical 
energy for irrigation controllers and security lighting, materials, contracting services, and other 
items necessary for the satisfactory operation of these services described as follows: 

“The lighting and landscaping improvements within the Assessment District may 
include, but are not limited to: streetlights, public lighting facilities, land preparation 
such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling, sod, landscaping, irrigation systems, 
sidewalks, drainage, fencing, playground equipment, play courts, public restrooms, 
and community centers. Services provided include all necessary service, operations, 
administration and maintenance required to keep the improvements in an 
operational and satisfactory condition.” 

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file with the 
District. The table below lists specific improvements within the Assessment District: 

 
All Public Street Lights 

Lime Street Park 
Palm Street Park and Rick Novak Community Center and Gym 

Hesperia Lake Park, Camp Ground and Soccer Fields 
Timberlane Park and Activity Center 

Live Oak Park 
Youth and Teen Center at Hercules Street 

Percy Bakker Center 
Maple Park 

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park 
Hesperia Community Park 

Mojave River Junction 
John Swisher Community Center 

Harrison Exhibit Center 

 

 
New facilities to meet the needs of existing and future populations are being planned and 
implementation (construction) will not begin until adequate funds have been accumulated through 
the levy of existing assessments. 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  4 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 
Plans and specifications for all proposed future improvements will be prepared for each project in 
accordance with the implementation schedule recommended by the District Administrator (upon 
availability of funding) and reviewed and approved by the Board. All plans and specifications will be 
on file with the office of the District Secretary. All projects will be bid and awarded in accordance 
with applicable state laws governing the District. 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  5 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 ESTIMATE OF COSTS 

3.1 Assessment District Budget   
The cost of administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements as 
described in the Plans and Specifications for Fiscal Year 2024/25 are summarized below. 

 

Maintenance and Services  
Utilities $811,920  
Maintenance 714,760  
Fixed Assets/Equipment 155,000 
Other Categories 6,000  
Total:  Maintenance and Services $1,687,680 
    

 Overhead   
        Salaries and Benefits $1,282,321 

Administrative Costs 9,000 
District Administration and County Fees         215,000  
Total:  Overhead $1,506,321 
    
Total Costs $3,194,001 

   
Levy Adjustments    

Operating Reserve Fund Collection/(Contribution) ($1,206,521) 
Hesperia Area Recreation District Foundation (0.00) 
Interest (5,000)  

 Total:  Levy Adjustments ($1,211,521) 
    
Total Costs to be Assessed(1) $1,982,480 

(1) Net amount to be assessed by Hesperia Recreation and Park District, excludes county collection fee of 
$0.30per parcel. 

Assessments per Equivalent Benefit Unit are outlined in Section 4 of this Report. 

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  6 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 ASSESSMENTS 
The description of each lot or parcel is part of the records of the County Assessor of the County of 
San Bernardino (the “County”) and such records are, by reference, made part of this Report. The 
actual assessment and the amount of the assessment for Fiscal Year 2024/25 apportioned to each 
parcel as shown on the latest equalized roll at the County Assessor’s office are listed in Section 6 of 
this Report.   

4.1 Method of Apportionment  
Pursuant to the Act and Article XIII D of the Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that 
have special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of 
improvements, shall be identified and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified 
parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of 
the improvements. Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is 
assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  

4.1.1 MAINTENANCE: 
Each of the parks and facilities in the Assessment District serves all properties within the 
Assessment District and provides park capacity to residences, businesses, and vacant properties. 
Based on District studies of park usage, a single-family residence is considered as one equivalent 
benefit unit of capacity. Therefore, it is assigned a benefit unit of one (1). Multi-family units are 
assigned a benefit unit of two-thirds (0.67). Commercial parcels are assigned a benefit unit of one 
(1). Vacant parcels are assigned a benefit unit of one-half (0.50). This is based on the addition of 
future facilities and development of vacant land.   

The assessment for each parcel or lot for maintenance is set at $60.00 per Equivalent Benefit Unit.   

4.1.2 LIGHTING:  
Residential parcels are assigned a benefit unit of one (1). Vacant and commercial parcels are not 
assessed for lighting. 

The assessment for each parcel or lot for lighting is set at $4.00 per lot, excluding commercial and 
vacant parcels. 

The Assessment District was formed and approved in compliance with Proposition 218. The 
assessment rate that was approved by a majority of voters through a ballot measure in 1997 and 
cannot be increased unless another ballot measure is successfully completed in accordance with 
Proposition 218. 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  7 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

The tables below show the Equivalent Benefit Units for each land use class. 

 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT 

 

LAND USE CLASS ASSIGNED EQUIVALENT BENEFIT UNITS 
Single-Family Residence One (1) Benefit Unit Per Parcel 

Multi-Family Residence Two-Thirds (0.67) Benefit Units Per Dwelling Unit 

Commercial Property One (1) Benefit Unit Per Parcel 

Vacant Property One-Half (0.50) Benefit Units Per Parcel 

 
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT 

 

LAND USE CLASS ASSIGNED BENEFIT UNITS 
Single-Family Residence One (1) Benefit Unit Per Parcel 

Multi-Family Residence One (1) Benefit Unit Per Parcel 

Commercial Property Zero (0) Benefit Units Per Parcel 

Vacant Property Zero (0) Benefit Units Per Parcel 

 
 
The table below shows the maximum assessment rates. 

LAND USE CLASS 
RECREATION 

AND PARK LIGHTING(1) 
COUNTY 

FEE 
ANNUAL 

RATE 
Single-Family Residence (Per 
Parcel)  $60.00 $4.00 $0.30 $64.30 

Multi-Family Residence (Per 
Unit)(1) 40.00 4.00 0.30 44.30 

Commercial Property (Per Parcel) 60.00 0.00 0.30 60.30 

Vacant Property (Per Parcel) 30.00 0.00 0.30 30.30 

(1) Assessment rates for multi-family residences are per parcel for Lighting. 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  8 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
The Assessment Diagram for this Assessment District has been submitted to the District Secretary 
in the format required under the provision of the Act and is incorporated into this report by 
reference. The lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the County Assessor for the current 
year are incorporated by reference herein and made part of this report.



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  9 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1                                                                                                                      
Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

 ASSESSMENT ROLL 
Assessor’s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the 
County Assessor’s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

A listing of assessor’s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the 
assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference. 
Based on County Assessor’s secured roll data, current assessor’s parcels, including corrected and/or 
new assessor’s parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The 
annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be 
determined in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this 
Report. Therefore, if a single assessor’s parcel has a status change in development, other land use 
change, or subdivides into multiple assessor’s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of 
the new assessor’s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of 
apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment 
amount. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

  

nbsgov.com 

Prepared by: 

Corporate Headquarters 

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 

Toll free: 800.676.7516 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 2024/25 Engineer’s Report For: 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2 

April 2024 

 



 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 
 

16292 Lime Street 

Hesperia, California 92345 

Phone  -  (760) 244-5488 

Fax  -  (760) 244-2513 

                    

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

Kelly Gregg, President 

 

James Roberts III, Vice President 

 

Roman Aguilar III, Director 

 

Shawna Irish, Director 

 

Jose Gonzalez, Director 

 

 

 

 

DISTRICT STAFF 

 

Calvin Louie, Acting General Manager 

 

 

 

NBS 

 

Pablo Perez, Client Services Director 

 

Darrylanne Zarate, Project Manager 

 

Christine Drazil, Financial Analyst 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ................................................................................................... 1 

2. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS .......................................................................................... 3 

2.1 Description of Boundaries .................................................................................... 3 

2.2 Description of Improvements and Services ......................................................... 7 

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 8 

3.1 Zone A (Tract 13423) Budget ............................................................................... 9 

3.2 Zone B (Tract 14839) Budget.............................................................................. 10 

3.3 Zone C (Tract 14372-1) Budget .......................................................................... 11 

3.4 Zone D (Tract 14182 and 16564) Budget ........................................................... 12 

3.5 Zone E (Tract 14623) Budget .............................................................................. 13 

3.6 Zone F (Tract 11954) Budget .............................................................................. 14 

3.7 Zone G (Tract 15639) Budget ............................................................................. 15 

3.8 Zone H (Tract 13306) Budget ............................................................................. 16 

3.9 Zone I (APN 3057-011-36-0000 & 3057-011-37-0000) Budget .......................... 17 

3.10 Zone J (Tract 13706) Budget .............................................................................. 18 

3.11 Zone K (Tract 16252) Budget .............................................................................. 19 

3.12 Zone L (Tract 14372-1) Budget ........................................................................... 20 

3.13 Zone M (Tract 16527) Budget ............................................................................ 21 

3.14 Zone N (Tract 16665) Budget ............................................................................. 22 

3.15 Zone O (Tract 16565) Budget ............................................................................. 23 

3.16 Zone P (Tracts 16591 and 17117) Budget .......................................................... 24 

3.17 Zone Q (Tract 16744) Budget ............................................................................. 25 

3.18 Zone R (Tract 15699) Budget.............................................................................. 26 



 

 

3.19 Zone S (Tract 16614) Budget .............................................................................. 27 

3.20 Zone T (Tract 16593) Budget .............................................................................. 28 

3.21 Zone U (Tract 16535) Budget ............................................................................. 29 

3.22 Zone V (Tract 14073) Budget ............................................................................. 30 

3.23 Zone W (Tracts 16676 and 17012) Budget......................................................... 31 

3.24 Zone X (Tract 14234) Budget .............................................................................. 32 

3.25 Zone Y (Tract 16613) Budget .............................................................................. 33 

3.26 Zone Z (Tract 16886) Budget .............................................................................. 34 

3.27 Zone A-1 (Tract 17107) Budget .......................................................................... 35 

3.28 Zone B-1 (Tract 16659) Budget .......................................................................... 36 

3.29 Zone C-1 (Tract 17178) Budget .......................................................................... 37 

3.30 Zone D-1 (Tract 17082) Budget .......................................................................... 38 

3.31 Zone E-1 (Tract 17303) Budget........................................................................... 39 

3.32 Zone F-1 (Tracts 16385,16386 and 16789) Budget ............................................ 40 

3.33 Zone G-1 (Tract 16553) Budget .......................................................................... 41 

3.34 Zone H-1 (Tract 16428) Budget .......................................................................... 42 

3.35 Zone I-1 (Tract 16766) Budget ........................................................................... 43 

3.36 Zone J-1 (Tract 16938) Budget ........................................................................... 44 

3.37 Zone K-1 (Tract 14744) Budget .......................................................................... 45 

3.38 Zone L-1 (Tract 17441) Budget ........................................................................... 46 

3.39 Zone M-1 (Tract 17436) Budget ......................................................................... 47 

3.40 Zone N-1 (Tract 17352) Budget .......................................................................... 48 

3.41 Zone O-1 (Tract 17305) Budget .......................................................................... 49 

3.42 Zone P-1 (Tract 17291) Budget .......................................................................... 50 

3.43 Zone Q-1 (Tract 16751) Budget .......................................................................... 51 



 

 

3.44 Zone R-1 (Tract 16660) Budget .......................................................................... 52 

3.45 Zone S-1 (Tract 16767) Budget ........................................................................... 53 

3.46 Zone T-1 (Tract 16639) Budget........................................................................... 54 

3.47 Zone U-1 (Tract 16965) Budget .......................................................................... 55 

3.48 Zone V-1 (Tract 17679) Budget .......................................................................... 56 

3.49 Zone W-1 (Tract 17680) Budget ......................................................................... 57 

3.50 Zone X-1 (Tract 17681) Budget .......................................................................... 58 

3.51 Zone Y-1 (Tract 14937) Budget........................................................................... 59 

3.52 Zone A-2 (Tract 19910) Budget .......................................................................... 60 

3.53 Zone B-2 (APN 0410-121-16-0000) Budget ........................................................ 61 

3.54 Definitions of Budget Items ............................................................................... 62 

4. ASSESSMENTS .............................................................................................................. 63 

4.1 Method of Apportionment................................................................................. 63 

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM ............................................................................................... 64 

6. ASSESSMENT ROLL ....................................................................................................... 65 

 

 

 

 



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  1 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On April 10, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District (the “District”), 
State of California, under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “Act”), adopted its Resolution 
Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy of Assessments, which directed NBS to prepare and file an 

annual report pertaining to the Hesperia Recreation and Park District’s Landscape and Lighting 
Assessment District No. 2 (the “Assessment District”) for Fiscal Year 2024/25. 

The report includes a diagram for the Assessment District, showing the area and properties to be 

assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the 

improvements, and the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the Assessment 

District in proportion to the special benefit received. 

The following assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 

operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the 

Assessment District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT 

Zone 

FY 2024/25 

Assessment Zone 

FY 2024/25 

Assessment 

A $10,930.05  B-1 $5,100.00 

B 11,735.68 C-1 6,625.00 

C 11,263.00 D-1 7,860.00 

D 15,817.75 E-1 8,835.00 

E 1,200.00 F-1 100.00 

F 3,243.24 G-1 4,440.00 

G 4,951.92 H-1 1,430.00 

H 13,003.02 I-1 20.00 

I 600.00 J-1 2,700.00 

J 18,600.00 K-1 17,472.00 

K 43,736.76 L-1 16,514.00 

L 1,000.00 M-1 180.00 

M 43,678.44 N-1 50.00 

N 23,000.00 O-1 20.00 

O 8,064.00 P-1 3,080.00 

P 5,063.00 Q-1 70.00 

Q 11,152.00 R-1 10,115.60 

R 3,800.00 S-1 520.00 

S 13,875.00 T-1 10.00 

T 66,600.00 U-1 10,080.00 

U 4,440.00 V-1 10.00 

V 5,986.00 W-1 10.00 

W 207,600.00 X-1 10.00 

X 900.00 Y-1 710.00 

Y 8,670.00 A-2 5,700.00 

Z 6,825.00 B-2 582.12 

A-1 15,567.64     

Total  $663,546.22(1)  
(1) Actual assessment will be slightly different due to installment rounding.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  2 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

The assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25 will be levied in accordance with the assessment methodology 

as confirmed by the Board of Directors upon the formation of the Assessment District and are 

proportional to the special benefit received by each parcel. The amount to be assessed to each parcel is 

equal to or less than the maximum assessment allowed at the time of formation plus any allowable 

increase as described herein and which was approved by the property owners as required by 

Proposition 218.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  3 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

2. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS  

The Assessment District provides and ensures the continued maintenance, servicing, administration 

and operation of various landscaping improvements, and associated appurtenances located within the 

public right-of-way and dedicated easements within the boundaries of the Assessment District. 

2.1 Description of Boundaries   

Zone A is Tract 13423 and is generally bounded by Cromdale Road to the north, Cottonwood Avenue to 

the west, 11th Street to the east, and AT & SF Railroad to the south. 

Zone B is Tract 14839 and is generally bounded by Palm Avenue to the north, vacant land and the 

California Aqueduct to the west, Maple Avenue to the east, and Cedar Street to the south. 

Zone C is Tract 14372-1 and is generally bounded by W. Nolina Drive to the north, Palo Verde Drive to 

the west, Fuente Avenue to the east, and Sultana Street to the south. 

Zone D is Tract 14182 and Tract 16564 and is generally bounded by Dartmouth Street to the north, 

Topaz Avenue to the west, Maple Avenue to the east, and Aspen Street to the south. 

Zone E is Tract 14623 and is generally bounded by Main Street to the north, Mountain Vista Avenue to 

the west, Escondido Avenue to the east, and Mariposa Road to the south. 

Zone F is Tract 11954 and is generally bounded by Palm Street to the north, Valley View Drive to the 

west, Fuente Avenue to the east, and Cedar Street to the south. 

Zone G is Tract 15639 and is generally bounded by Tamarisk Avenue to the west, Maple Road to the 

east, and Mojave Street to the south. 

Zone H is Tract 13306 and is generally bounded by J Street to the north, Topaz Avenue to the west, 

Maple Road to the east, and Muscatel Street to the south. 

Zone I is along Mariposa Road and consists of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 3057-011-36-0000 and  

3057-011-37-0000. 

Zone J is Tract 13076 and is generally bounded by Cedar Street to the north, Escondido Avenue to the 

west, Fuente Avenue to the east, and Sage Street to the south. 

Zone K is Tract 16252 and is generally bounded by Sultana Street to the north, Fuente Avenue to the 

west, Honeysuckle Avenue to the east, and Muscatel Street to the south. 

Zone L is Tract 14372-1 and is generally bounded by Main Street to the north, Escondido Avenue to the 

west, Fuente Avenue the east, and Sultana Street to the south. 

Zone M is Tract 16527 and is generally bounded by Main Street to the north, Topaz Street to the east, 

and Sultana Street to the south. 

Zone N is Tract 16665 and is generally bounded by Mojave Street to the north, Datura Road to the 

west, Tamarisk Avenue to the east, and Live Oak Street to the south. 

Zone O is Tract 16565 and is generally bounded by Muscatel Street to the north, Jagatai Street to the 

west, the California Aqueduct to the east, and Cedar Street to the south.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  4 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

Zone P is Tracts 16591 and 17117 and is generally bounded by Muscatel Street to the north, the 

California Aqueduct to the west and to the south, and Tamarisk Avenue to the east. 

Zone Q is Tract 16744 and is generally bounded by Sultana Street to the north, Escondido Avenue to 

the east, and Hollister Street to the south. 

Zone R is Tract 15699 and is generally bounded by Farmington to the south, Dalscote Street to the 

north, and the California Aqueduct to the east.  

Zone S is Tract 16614 and is generally bounded by Sultana Street to the south, Olive Street to the north, 

Topaz Avenue to the west, and Tamarisk Avenue to the east. 

Zone T is Tract 16593 and is generally bounded by Cedar Street to the north, Bandicoot Trail to the 

east, Mesquite Street to the south, and Fuente Avenue to the west. 

Zone U is Tract 16535 and is generally bounded by Cottonwood Avenue to the east and Farmington to 

the north. 

Zone V is Tract 14073 and is generally bounded by Arrowhead Lake Road to the west and Mojave River 

to the east. 

Zone W is Tract 16676 and Tract 17012 and is generally bounded by Escondido Avenue to the east, 

Cedar Street to the south, Muscatel Street to the north, and Palm Street to the west. 

Zone X is Tract 14234 and is generally bounded by Cottonwood Avenue to the east, Maple Avenue to 

the west, and Farmington Street to the north.  

Zone Y is Tract 16613 and is generally bounded by Topaz Avenue to the west, Tamarisk Avenue to the 

east, and Orange Street to the north. 

Zone Z is Tract 16886 and is generally bounded by Topaz Avenue to the west, Tamarisk Avenue to the 

east, and Sultana Street to the north. 

Zone A-1 is Tract 17107 and is generally bounded by Topaz Avenue to the south and Sultana Street to 

the east. 

Zone B-1 is Tract 16659 and is generally bounded by Sultana Street to the north, Fuente Avenue to the 

east, Popo Avenue to the south, and Selters Way to the west. 

Zone C-1 is Tract 17178 and is generally bounded by Topaz Avenue to the east, Tamarisk Avenue to the 

west and Courtney Street to the north. 

Zone D-1 is Tract 17082 and is generally bounded by Hollister Avenue to the north and Well Road to the 

west. 

Zone E-1 is Tract 17303 and is generally bounded by Sultana Street to the north and Jade Street to the 

east.  

Zone F-1 is Tracts 16385, 16386 and 16789 and they are generally bound by Ranchero Street to the 

North, Farmington Street to the south, and Crockett Avenue to the east. 

Zone G-1 is Tract 16553 and is generally bounded by Muscatel Street to the north, Maple Avenue to the 

east, Palm Street to the south, and Tamarisk Avenue to the west.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  5 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

Zone H-1 is Tract 16428 and is generally bounded by Farmington Street to the north, Cottonwood 

Avenue to the east, and Phoenix Way to the west. 

Zone I-1 is Tract 16766 and is generally bounded by Muscatel Street to the north, Knight Avenue to the 

east, and Falcon court to the south. 

Zone J-1 is Tract 16938 and is generally bounded by Ryeland Road to the north and Jenny Road to the 

south. 

Zone K-1 is Tract 14744 and is generally bounded by Ranchero Street to the north, Primrose Avenue to 

the east, and Topaz Avenue to the west. 

Zone L-1 is Tract 17441 and is generally bounded by Hollister Avenue to the north, Afton Avenue to the 

east, Muscatel Street to the south, and Escondido Avenue to the west. 

Zone M-1 is Tract 17436 and is generally bounded by Oak Valley Street to the north, Hollister Avenue to 

the south, and Joshua Tree Avenue to the west. 

Zone N-1 is Tract 17352 and is generally bounded by Willow Street to the north, 9th Avenue to the east, 

Live Oak Street to the south, and 11th Avenue to the west. 

Zone O-1 is Tract 17305 and is generally bounded by 9th Avenue to the west and 11th Avenue to the 

east.  

Zone P-1 is Tract 17291 and is generally bounded by Mesa Street to the north, Maple Avenue to the 

east, Mojave street to the south, and Topaz Avenue to the west. 

Zone Q-1 is Tract 16751 and is generally bounded by “E” Street to the north, Sultana Street to the east, 

Knight Avenue to the south, and Hollister Avenue to the west. 

Zone R-1 is Tract 16660 and is generally bounded by Palo Verde Avenue to the east, Sultana Street to 

the south, and Sultana Street to the west. 

Zone S-1 is Tract 16767 and is generally bounded by Hollister Avenue to the north, Joshua Tree street 

to the east, and vacant land to the south and west.  

Zone T-1 is Tract 16639 and is generally bounded by Live Oak Street to the north and Mt. Baldy Avenue 

to the east. 

Zone U-1 is Tract 16965 and is generally bounded by Tamarisk Avenue to the east, Topaz Avenue to the 

west, and Courtney Street to the south. 

Zone V-1 is Tract 17679 and is generally bounded by Hollister Street to the north, Escondido Avenue to 

the west, and Afton Avenue to the east. 

Zone W-1 is Tract 17680 and is generally bounded by Joshua Tree Avenue to the east, Hollister Street to 

the south, and Knight Ave to the west. 

Zone X-1 is Tract 17681 and is generally bounded by vacant land to the north, Afton Avenue to the east, 

and Hollister Street to the south. 

Zone Y-1 is Tract 14937 and is generally bounded by Ranchero Street to the north, Ryeland Road to the 

south, and Crockett Avenue to the west.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  6 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

Zone A-2 is Tract 19910 (Acero Cresta) and is generally bounded by Palm Street to the south and Maple 

Avenue to the east. 

Zone B-2 is located at 17150 Smoke Tree Street and consists of APN 0410-121-16-0000. 

Exhibits define the actual boundaries and maintenance areas of each zone within the Assessment 

District. These exhibits are on file and available for review at the office of the District Secretary and, in 

conjunction with the County of San Bernardino (the “County”) Assessor's maps of the areas annexed, 
comprise the assessment diagrams for the respective zones. The County Assessor's maps are on file in 

the office of the County Assessor and are by reference made a part of this report to the same extent as 

if they were attached hereto.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  7 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

2.2 Description of Improvements and Services 

The improvements include the construction, operation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping, 

lighting and appurtenant facilities including, but not limited to, personnel, electrical energy, utilities 

such as water and gas, materials, contracting services, and other items necessary for the satisfactory 

operation of these services described as follows: 

“Improvements provided within Landscape and Lighting Assessment 

District No. 2 may include, but are not limited to: ground cover, shrubs, 

plants and trees, local (in-Tract) parks, irrigation and drainage systems, 

streetlights, graffiti removal, entry monuments, and associated 

appurtenant facilities.  Services provided include all necessary service, 

operations, administration and maintenance required to keep the above 

mentioned improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory 

condition.” 

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file with the 

District.



 

                 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  8 

                 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                                 

 Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 

The costs of administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing the improvements are summarized 

on the following pages.



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  9 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.1 Zone A (Tract 13423) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $897.00  $850.56  

Street Lighting 8,443.20 6,903.06 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $9,340.20  $7,753.63  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 928.24 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 9,282.36 9,300.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $10,210.60  $9,400.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $19,550.80  $17,153.63  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,425.00  $2,425.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,425.00  $2,425.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $21,975.80  $19,578.63  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10,930.05  $10,930.05 

Interest Earnings 40.00 40.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 11,005.75 8,608.58 

Total:  Revenues $21,975.80 $19,578.63 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 321 321 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $34.05  $34.05  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10,930.05 $10,930.05 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $34.05  $34.05  

Zone Maximum Assessment $10,930.05  $10,930.05  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  10 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.2 Zone B (Tract 14839) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,443.00  $1,290.25  

Street Lighting 6,177.60 5,599.41 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $7,620.60  $6,889.67  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 534.31 3,000.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 5,343.12 5,400.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $5,877.43  $8,400.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $13,498.03  $15,289.67  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,216.00  $2,216.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,216.00  $2,216.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $15,714.03  $17,505.67  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $11,735.68  $11,735.68 

Interest Earnings 62.00 62.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 3,916.35 307.99 

Total:  Revenues $15,714.03 $12,105.67 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 88 88 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $133.36  $133.36  

Total:  Zone Assessment $11,735.68 $11,735.68 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $133.36  $133.36  

Zone Maximum Assessment $11,735.68  $11,735.68  



 

 Hesperia Recreation and Park District  11 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.3 Zone C (Tract 14372-1) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $6,150.30  $6,959.06  

Street Lighting 3,295.20 2,986.35 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $9,445.50  $9,945.42  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 1,935.47 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 19,354.68 19,560.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $21,290.15  $19,660.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $30,735.65  $29,605.42  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,722.00  $2,722.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,722.00  $2,722.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $33,457.65  $32,327.42  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $11,263.00  $11,263.00 

Interest Earnings 39.00 39.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 22,155.65 21,025.42 

Total:  Revenues $33,457.65 $32,327.42 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 140 140 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $80.45  $80.45  

Total:  Zone Assessment $11,263.00 $11,263.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $80.45  $80.45  

Zone Maximum Assessment $11,263.00  $11,263.00  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  12 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.4 Zone D (Tract 14182 and 16564) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $2,975.70  $1,703.93  

Street Lighting 4,530.00 3,837.18 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $7,505.70  $5,541.11  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 466.67 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,666.68 4,680.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $5,133.35  $4,780.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $12,639.05  $10,321.11  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,070.00  $2,070.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 1,629.70 3,947.64 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $3,699.70  $6,017.64  

Grand Total:  Expenses $16,338.75  $16,338.75  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $15,817.75  $15,817.75 

Interest Earnings 521.00 521.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $16,338.75 $16,338.75 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 155 155 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $102.05  $102.05  

Total:  Zone Assessment $15,817.75 $15,817.75 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $102.05  $102.05  

Zone Maximum Assessment $15,817.75  $15,817.75  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  13 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.5 Zone E (Tract 14623) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 2,059.20 1,658.58 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $2,059.20  $1,658.58  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $2,059.20  $1,658.58  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $375.00  $375.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $375.00  $375.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $2,434.20  $2,033.58  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $1,200.00  $1,200.00 

Interest Earnings 18.00 18.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 1,216.20 815.58 

Total:  Revenues $2,434.20 $2,033.58 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 10 10 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $120.00  $120.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $120.00  $120.00  

Zone Maximum Assessment $1,200.00  $1,200.00  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  14 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.6 Zone F (Tract 11954) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 6,177.60 5,599.41 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $6,177.60  $5,599.41  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $6,177.60  $5,599.41  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,125.00  $1,125.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,125.00  $1,125.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $7,302.60  $6,724.41  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $3,243.24  $3,243.24 

Interest Earnings 28.00 28.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 4,031.36 3,453.17 

Total:  Revenues $7,302.60 $6,724.41 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 231 231 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $14.04  $14.04  

Total:  Zone Assessment $3,243.24 $3,243.24 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $14.04  $14.04  

Zone Maximum Assessment $3,243.24  $3,243.24  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  15 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.7 Zone G (Tract 15639) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,121.90  $850.88  

Street Lighting 1,029.60 1,015.29 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $2,151.50  $1,866.17  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 376.61 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 3,766.08 3,780.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $4,142.69  $3,780.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $6,294.19  $5,646.17  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $974.00  $974.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $974.00  $974.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $7,268.19  $6,620.17  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $4,951.92  $4,951.92 

Interest Earnings 33.00 33.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 2,283.27 1,635.25 

Total:  Revenues $7,268.19 $6,620.17 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 47 47 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $105.36  $105.36  

Total:  Zone Assessment $4,951.92 $4,951.92 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $105.36  $105.36  

Zone Maximum Assessment $4,951.92  $4,951.92  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  16 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.8 Zone H (Tract 13306) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $3,497.00  $2,420.15  

Street Lighting 4,118.40 3,830.58 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $7,615.40  $6,250.73  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 475.67 200.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,756.68 4,800.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $5,232.35  $5,000.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $12,847.75  $11,250.73  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,093.00  $2,093.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,093.00  $2,093.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $14,940.75  $13,343.73  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $13,003.02  $13,003.02 

Interest Earnings 113.00 113.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 1,824.73 227.71 

Total:  Revenues $14,940.75 $13,343.73 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 159 159 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $81.78  $81.78  

Total:  Zone Assessment $13,003.02 $13,003.02 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $81.78  $81.78  

Zone Maximum Assessment $13,003.02  $13,003.02  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  17 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.9 Zone I (APN 3057-011-36-0000 & 3057-011-37-0000) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 823.20 623.01 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $823.20  $623.01  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $823.20  $623.01  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $150.00  $150.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $150.00  $150.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $973.20  $773.01  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $600.00  $600.00 

Interest Earnings 15.00 15.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 358.20 158.01 

Total:  Revenues $973.20 $773.01 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 2 2 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $300.00  $300.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $600.00 $600.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $839.12  $855.90  

Zone Maximum Assessment $1,678.24  $1,711.80  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  18 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.10 Zone J (Tract 13706) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $5,774.60  $5,172.91  

Street Lighting 10,089.60 9,145.72 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $15,864.20  $14,318.63  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 469.32 350.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,693.20 4,800.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $5,162.52  $5,150.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $21,026.72  $19,468.63  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 75,000.00 75,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $75,000.00  $75,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $3,553.00  $3,553.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $3,553.00  $3,553.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $99,579.72  $98,021.63  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $18,600.00  $18,600.00 

Interest Earnings 836.00 836.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 80,143.72 78,585.63 

Total:  Revenues $99,579.72 $98,021.63 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 200 200 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $93.00  $93.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $18,600.00 $18,600.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $202.90  $206.96  

Zone Maximum Assessment $40,580.00  $41,392.00  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  19 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.11 Zone K (Tract 16252) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $16,053.70  $19,875.62  

Street Lighting 21,210.00 19,696.46 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $37,263.70  $39,572.08  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 1,088.30 2,000.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 10,883.04 10,920.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $11,971.34  $12,920.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $49,235.04  $52,492.08  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 26,000.00 26,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $26,000.00  $26,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $8,288.00  $8,288.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $8,288.00  $8,288.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $83,523.04  $86,780.08  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $43,736.76  $43,736.76 

Interest Earnings 566.00 566.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 39,220.28 42,477.32 

Total:  Revenues $83,523.04 $86,780.08 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 324 324 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $134.99  $134.99  

Total:  Zone Assessment $43,736.76 $43,736.76 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $195.76  $199.68  

Zone Maximum Assessment $63,426.24  $64,696.32  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  20 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.12 Zone L (Tract 14372-1) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 1,441.20 1,090.03 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,441.20  $1,090.03  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $1,441.20  $1,090.03  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $262.00  $262.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 1,617.80 368.97 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,879.80  $630.97  

Grand Total:  Expenses $3,321.00  $1,721.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $2,600.00  $1,000.00 

Interest Earnings 721.00 721.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $3,321.00 $1,721.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 100 100 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $26.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $2,600.00 $1,000.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $224.81  $229.31  

Zone Maximum Assessment $22,481.00  $22,931.00  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  21 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.13 Zone M (Tract 16527) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $15,237.30  $10,615.00  

Street Lighting 7,207.20 6,838.38 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $22,444.50  $17,453.38  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 2,516.92 1,000.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 25,169.16 25,200.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $27,686.08  $26,200.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $50,130.58  $43,653.38  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 50,000.00 50,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $50,000.00  $50,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $7,872.00  $7,872.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $7,872.00  $7,872.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $108,002.58  $101,525.38  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $43,678.44  $43,678.44 

Interest Earnings 432.00 432.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 63,892.14 57,414.94 

Total:  Revenues $108,002.58 $101,525.38 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 234 234 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $186.66  $186.66  

Total:  Zone Assessment $43,678.44 $43,678.44 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $210.21  $214.42  

Zone Maximum Assessment $49,189.14  $50,174.28  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  22 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.14 Zone N (Tract 16665) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $7,996.30  $6,834.74  

Street Lighting 8,030.40 7,397.43 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $16,026.70  $14,232.18  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 551.09 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 5,510.88 5,580.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $6,061.97  $5,580.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $22,088.67  $19,812.18  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 25,000.00 25,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $25,000.00  $25,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $3,681.00  $3,681.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $3,681.00  $3,681.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $50,769.67  $48,493.18  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $25,437.08  $23,000.00 

Interest Earnings 292.00 292.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 25,040.59 25,201.18 

Total:  Revenues $50,769.67 $48,493.18 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 92 92 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $276.49  $250.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $25,437.08 $23,000.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $311.37  $317.60  

Zone Maximum Assessment $28,646.04  $29,219.20  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  23 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.15 Zone O (Tract 16565) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,492.40  $1,976.03  

Street Lighting 4,941.60 4,479.52 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $6,434.00  $6,455.55  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 80.11 500.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 801.12 801.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $881.23  $1,301.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $7,315.23  $7,756.55  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,278.00  $1,278.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 1,156.22 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,434.22  $1,278.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $9,749.45  $9,034.55  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $9,459.45  $8,064.00 

Interest Earnings 290.00 290.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 680.55 

Total:  Revenues $9,749.45 $9,034.55 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 63 63 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $150.15  $128.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $9,459.45 $8,064.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $299.56  $305.55  

Zone Maximum Assessment $18,872.28  $19,249.65  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  24 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.16 Zone P (Tracts 16591 and 17117) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 1,441.20 1,306.54 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,441.20  $1,306.54  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $1,441.20  $1,306.54  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $262.00  $262.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 8,939.80 4,011.46 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $9,201.80  $4,273.46  

Grand Total:  Expenses $10,643.00  $5,580.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10,126.00  $5,063.00 

Interest Earnings 517.00 517.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $10,643.00 $5,580.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 122 122 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $83.00  $41.50  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10,126.00 $5,063.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $266.25  $271.57  

Zone Maximum Assessment $32,482.50  $33,131.54  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  25 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.17 Zone Q (Tract 16744) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $2,358.20  $4,018.08  

Street Lighting 5,354.40 4,852.83 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $7,712.60  $8,870.91  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 331.61 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 3,316.08 3,360.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $3,647.69  $3,460.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $11,360.29  $12,330.91  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,898.00  $1,898.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 239.71 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,137.71  $1,898.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $13,498.00  $14,228.91  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $13,120.00  $11,152.00 

Interest Earnings 378.00 378.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 2,698.91 

Total:  Revenues $13,498.00 $14,228.91 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 82 82 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $160.00  $136.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $13,120.00 $11,152.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $285.52  $291.23  

Zone Maximum Assessment $23,412.64  $23,880.86  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  26 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.18 Zone R (Tract 15699) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 1,029.60 933.23 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,029.60  $933.23  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $1,029.60  $933.23  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,372.00  $2,372.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 2,593.40 827.77 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $4,965.40  $3,199.77  

Grand Total:  Expenses $5,995.00  $4,133.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $5,662.00  $3,800.00 

Interest Earnings 333.00 333.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $5,995.00 $4,133.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 19 19 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $298.00  $200.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $5,662.00 $3,800.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $436.31  $445.04  

Zone Maximum Assessment $8,289.89  $8,455.76  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  27 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.19 Zone S (Tract 16614) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $7,133.10  $5,658.72  

Street Lighting 4,530.00 4,310.71 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $11,663.10  $9,969.44  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 466.98 500.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,669.80 4,740.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $5,136.78  $5,240.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $16,799.88  $15,209.44  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,765.00  $2,765.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,765.00  $2,765.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $19,564.88  $17,974.44  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $13,875.00  $13,875.00 

Interest Earnings 362.00 362.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 5,327.88 3,737.44 

Total:  Revenues $19,564.88 $17,974.44 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 111 111 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $125.00  $125.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $13,875.00 $13,875.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $237.79  $242.55  

Zone Maximum Assessment $26,394.69  $26,923.05  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  28 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.20 Zone T (Tract 16593) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $10,255.70  $7,178.38  

Street Lighting 11,943.60 10,931.16 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $22,199.30  $18,109.54  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 3,984.85 1,000.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 39,848.52 39,900.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $43,833.37  $40,900.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $66,032.67  $59,009.54  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 100,000.00 100,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $100,000.00  $100,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $10,229.00  $10,229.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $10,229.00  $10,229.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $176,261.67  $169,238.54  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $66,600.00  $66,600.00 

Interest Earnings 1,213.00 1,213.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 108,448.67 101,425.54 

Total:  Revenues $176,261.67 $169,238.54 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 222 222 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $300.00  $300.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $66,600.00 $66,600.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $412.27  $420.51  

Zone Maximum Assessment $91,523.94  $93,353.22  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  29 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.21 Zone U (Tract 16535) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $226.20  $1,198.64  

Street Lighting 1,029.60 1,035.27 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,255.80  $2,233.91  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 250.81 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 2,508.12 2,520.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $2,758.93  $2,520.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $4,014.73  $4,753.91  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $624.00  $624.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $624.00  $624.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $4,638.73  $5,377.91  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $4,440.00  $4,440.00 

Interest Earnings 192.00 192.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 6.73 745.91 

Total:  Revenues $4,638.73 $5,377.91 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 24 24 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $185.00  $185.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $4,440.00 $4,440.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $478.57  $488.14  

Zone Maximum Assessment $11,485.68  $11,715.36  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  30 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.22 Zone V (Tract 14073) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,522.30  $0.00  

Street Lighting 2,677.20 2,528.11 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $4,199.50  $2,528.11  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 49.00 50.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 489.96 540.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $538.96  $590.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $4,738.46  $3,118.11  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 50,000.00 50,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $50,000.00  $50,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $821.00  $821.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $821.00  $821.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $55,559.46  $53,939.11  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $5,986.00  $5,986.00 

Interest Earnings 762.00 762.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 48,811.46 47,191.11 

Total:  Revenues $55,559.46 $53,939.11 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 82 82 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $73.00  $73.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $5,986.00 $5,986.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $526.46  $536.99  

Zone Maximum Assessment $43,169.72  $44,033.18  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  31 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.23 Zone W (Tracts 16676 and 17012) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $102,775.40  $74,895.44  

Street Lighting 23,062.80 30,182.61 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $125,838.20  $105,078.05  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 9,765.88 10,500.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 97,658.76 97,800.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $107,424.64  $108,300.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $233,262.84  $213,378.05  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $200,000.00  $200,000.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $52,012.00  $52,012.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $52,012.00  $52,012.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $485,274.84  $465,390.05  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $231,256.02  $207,600.00 

Interest Earnings 4,017.00 4,017.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 250,001.82 253,773.05 

Total:  Revenues $485,274.84 $465,390.05 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 1,038 1,038 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $222.79  $200.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $231,256.02 $207,600.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $335.30  $342.01  

Zone Maximum Assessment $348,041.40  $355,006.38  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  32 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.24 Zone X (Tract 14234) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 1,029.60 933.23 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,029.60  $933.23  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $1,029.60  $933.23  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $187.00  $187.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $187.00  $187.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $1,216.60  $1,120.23  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $900.00  $900.00 

Interest Earnings 48.00 48.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 268.60 172.23 

Total:  Revenues $1,216.60 $1,120.23 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 30 30 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $30.00  $30.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $900.00 $900.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $68.55  $69.92  

Zone Maximum Assessment $2,056.50  $2,097.60  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  33 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.25 Zone Y (Tract 16613) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $3,099.20  $1,606.53  

Street Lighting 2,059.20 1,970.14 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $5,158.40  $3,576.67  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 318.37 318.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 3,183.72 3,240.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $3,502.09  $3,558.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $8,660.49  $7,134.67  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,402.00  $1,402.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 410.51 406.33 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,812.51  $1,808.33  

Grand Total:  Expenses $10,473.00  $8,943.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10,200.00  $8,670.00 

Interest Earnings 273.00 273.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $10,473.00 $8,943.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 51 51 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $200.00  $170.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10,200.00 $8,670.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $344.92  $351.81  

Zone Maximum Assessment $17,590.92  $17,942.31  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  34 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.26 Zone Z (Tract 16886) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 1,441.20 1,306.54 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,441.20  $1,306.54  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 274.34 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 2,743.44 2,760.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $3,017.78  $2,860.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $4,458.98  $4,166.54  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $698.00  $698.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 4,997.02 2,364.46 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $5,695.02  $3,062.46  

Grand Total:  Expenses $10,154.00  $7,229.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $9,750.00  $6,825.00 

Interest Earnings 404.00 404.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $10,154.00 $7,229.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 65 65 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $150.00  $105.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $9,750.00 $6,825.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $305.73  $311.84  

Zone Maximum Assessment $19,872.45  $20,269.60  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  35 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.27 Zone A-1 (Tract 17107) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $8,310.90  $5,270.96  

Street Lighting 2,059.20 2,177.14 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $10,370.10  $7,448.10  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 420.46 420.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,204.56 4,260.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $4,625.02  $4,680.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $14,995.12  $12,128.10  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,440.00  $2,440.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 1,357.54 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,440.00  $3,797.54  

Grand Total:  Expenses $17,435.12  $15,925.64  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $15,567.64  $15,567.64 

Interest Earnings 358.00 358.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 6,509.48 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $22,435.12 $15,925.64 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 44 44 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $353.81  $353.81  

Total:  Zone Assessment $15,567.64 $15,567.64 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $511.28  $521.50  

Zone Maximum Assessment $22,496.32  $22,946.00  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  36 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.28 Zone B-1 (Tract 16659) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,596.40  $1,192.12  

Street Lighting 618.00 652.09 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $2,214.40  $1,844.21  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 250.69 251.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 2,506.92 2,520.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $2,757.61  $2,771.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $4,972.01  $4,615.21  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $779.00  $779.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 962.99 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,741.99  $779.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $6,714.00  $5,394.21  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $6,426.00  $5,100.00 

Interest Earnings 288.00 288.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 6.21 

Total:  Revenues $6,714.00 $5,394.21 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 34 34 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $189.00  $150.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $6,426.00 $5,100.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $452.56  $461.61  

Zone Maximum Assessment $15,387.04  $15,694.74  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  37 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.29 Zone C-1 (Tract 17178) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $2,507.70  $2,626.63  

Street Lighting 2,265.60 3,078.96 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $4,773.30  $5,705.59  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 188.71 189.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 1,887.12 1,920.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $2,075.83  $2,109.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $6,849.13  $7,814.59  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,134.00  $1,134.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,134.00  $1,134.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $7,983.13  $8,948.59  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $7,367.00  $6,625.00 

Interest Earnings 290.00 290.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 326.13 2,033.59 

Total:  Revenues $7,983.13 $8,948.59 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 53 53 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $139.00  $125.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $7,367.00 $6,625.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $377.09  $384.64  

Zone Maximum Assessment $19,985.77  $20,385.92  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  38 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.30 Zone D-1 (Tract 17082) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $3,346.20  $2,673.72  

Street Lighting 1,441.20 1,408.92 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $4,787.40  $4,082.64  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 238.01 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 2,380.08 2,400.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $2,618.09  $2,500.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $7,405.49  $6,582.64  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,203.00  $1,203.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 180.36 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,203.00  $1,383.36  

Grand Total:  Expenses $8,608.49  $7,966.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $7,860.00  $7,860.00 

Interest Earnings 106.00 106.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 642.49 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $8,608.49 $7,966.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 30 30 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $262.00  $262.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $7,860.00 $7,860.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $483.44  $493.11  

Zone Maximum Assessment $14,503.20  $14,793.30  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  39 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.31 Zone E-1 (Tract 17303) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $2,115.13  

Street Lighting 2,265.60 2,239.79 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $2,265.60  $4,354.92  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 396.13 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 3,961.32 3,961.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $4,357.45  $3,961.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $6,623.05  $8,315.92  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $412.00  $412.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 3,019.09 527.08 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $3,431.09  $939.08  

Grand Total:  Expenses $10,054.14  $9,255.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $9,634.14  $8,835.00 

Interest Earnings 420.00 420.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $10,054.14 $9,255.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 57 57 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $169.02  $155.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $9,634.14 $8,835.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $383.76  $391.44  

Zone Maximum Assessment $21,874.32  $22,312.08  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  40 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.32 Zone F-1 (Tracts 16385,16386 and 16789) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 138.00 138.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $138.00  $138.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $138.00  $138.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $100.00  $100.00 

Interest Earnings 38.00 38.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $138.00 $138.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 10 10 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $100.00 $100.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $221.93  $226.37  

Zone Maximum Assessment $2,219.30  $2,263.70  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  41 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.33 Zone G-1 (Tract 16553) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,371.50  $1,569.58  

Street Lighting 618.00 664.09 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,989.50  $2,233.67  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 156.38 156.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 1,563.84 1,620.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $1,720.22  $1,776.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $3,709.72  $4,009.67  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $591.00  $591.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 1,595.28 185.33 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,186.28  $776.33  

Grand Total:  Expenses $5,896.00  $4,786.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $5,550.00  $4,440.00 

Interest Earnings 346.00 346.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $5,896.00 $4,786.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 37 37 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $150.00  $120.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $5,550.00 $4,440.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $396.89  $404.83  

Zone Maximum Assessment $14,684.93  $14,978.71  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  42 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.34 Zone H-1 (Tract 16428) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $990.60  $0.00  

Street Lighting 618.00 559.96 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $1,608.60  $559.96  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $1,608.60  $559.96  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $279.00  $279.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 707.04 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $279.00  $986.04  

Grand Total:  Expenses $1,887.60  $1,546.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $1,430.00  $1,430.00 

Interest Earnings 116.00 116.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 341.60 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $1,887.60 $1,546.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 13 13 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $110.00  $110.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $1,430.00 $1,430.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $379.28  $386.87  

Zone Maximum Assessment $4,930.64  $5,029.31  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  43 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.35 Zone I-1 (Tract 16766) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 28.00 28.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $28.00  $28.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $28.00  $28.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $20.00  $20.00 

Interest Earnings 8.00 8.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $28.00 $28.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 2 2 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $20.00 $20.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $287.73  $293.48  

Zone Maximum Assessment $575.46  $586.96  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  44 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.36 Zone J-1 (Tract 16938) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 2,882.40 2,613.04 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $2,882.40  $2,613.04  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $2,882.40  $2,613.04  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $525.00  $525.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $525.00  $525.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $3,407.40  $3,138.04  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $2,700.00  $2,700.00 

Interest Earnings 396.00 396.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 311.40 42.04 

Total:  Revenues $3,407.40 $3,138.04 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 36 36 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $75.00  $75.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $2,700.00 $2,700.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $542.89  $553.74  

Zone Maximum Assessment $19,544.04  $19,934.64  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  45 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.37 Zone K-1 (Tract 14744) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $2,967.90  $1,973.85  

Street Lighting 2,265.60 2,237.06 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $5,233.50  $4,210.91  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 634.10 634.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 6,341.04 6,341.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $6,975.14  $6,975.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $12,208.64  $11,185.91  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,919.00  $1,919.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 9,590.64 4,912.09 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $11,509.64  $6,831.09  

Grand Total:  Expenses $23,718.28  $18,017.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $23,173.28  $17,472.00 

Interest Earnings 545.00 545.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $23,718.28 $18,017.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 104 104 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $222.82  $168.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $23,173.28 $17,472.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $319.44  $325.83  

Zone Maximum Assessment $33,221.76  $33,886.32  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  46 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.38 Zone L-1 (Tract 17441) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $9,400.30  $8,675.70  

Street Lighting 823.20 1,060.88 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $10,223.50  $9,736.58  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 404.40 404.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,044.00 4,080.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $4,448.40  $4,484.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $14,671.90  $14,220.58  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,372.00  $2,372.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 2,581.10 226.42 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $4,953.10  $2,598.42  

Grand Total:  Expenses $19,625.00  $16,819.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $19,320.00  $16,514.00 

Interest Earnings 305.00 305.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $19,625.00 $16,819.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 46 46 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $420.00  $359.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $19,320.00 $16,514.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $485.41  $495.12  

Zone Maximum Assessment $22,328.86  $22,775.52  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  47 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.39 Zone M-1 (Tract 17436) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 289.00 289.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $289.00  $289.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $289.00  $289.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $180.00  $180.00 

Interest Earnings 109.00 109.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $289.00 $289.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 18 18 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $180.00 $180.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $269.78  $275.17  

Zone Maximum Assessment $4,856.04  $4,953.06  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  48 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.40 Zone N-1 (Tract 17352) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 112.00 112.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $112.00  $112.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $112.00  $112.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $50.00  $50.00 

Interest Earnings 62.00 62.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $112.00 $112.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 5 5 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $50.00 $50.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $453.46  $462.53  

Zone Maximum Assessment $2,267.30  $2,312.65  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  49 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.41 Zone O-1 (Tract 17305) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 28.00 28.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $28.00  $28.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $28.00  $28.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $20.00  $20.00 

Interest Earnings 8.00 8.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $28.00 $28.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 2 2 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $20.00 $20.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $425.97  $434.49  

Zone Maximum Assessment $851.94  $868.98  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  50 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.42 Zone P-1 (Tract 17291) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 3,500.40 3,546.31 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $3,500.40  $3,546.31  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $3,500.40  $3,546.31  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $637.00  $637.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 4,728.60 4,682.69 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $5,365.60  $5,319.69  

Grand Total:  Expenses $8,866.00  $8,866.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $3,080.00  $3,080.00 

Interest Earnings 5,786.00 5,786.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $8,866.00 $8,866.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 308 308 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $3,080.00 $3,080.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $589.64  $601.43  

Zone Maximum Assessment $181,609.12  $185,240.44  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  51 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.43 Zone Q-1 (Tract 16751) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 74.00 74.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $74.00  $74.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $74.00  $74.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $70.00  $70.00 

Interest Earnings 4.00 4.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $74.00 $74.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 7 7 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $70.00 $70.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $344.87  $351.77  

Zone Maximum Assessment $2,414.09  $2,462.39  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  52 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.44 Zone R-1 (Tract 16660) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $6,123.00  $5,632.48  

Street Lighting 2,265.60 2,359.56 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $8,388.60  $7,992.04  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 455.95 456.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 4,559.52 4,620.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $5,015.47  $5,076.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $13,404.07  $13,068.04  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $2,166.00  $2,166.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $2,166.00  $2,166.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $15,570.07  $15,234.04  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $11,839.85  $10,115.60 

Interest Earnings 323.00 323.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 3,407.22 4,795.44 

Total:  Revenues $15,570.07 $15,234.04 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 114.95 114.95 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $103.00  $88.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $11,839.85 $10,115.60 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $199.10  $203.08  

Zone Maximum Assessment $22,886.55  $23,344.05  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  53 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.45 Zone S-1 (Tract 16767) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 33.00 523.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $33.00  $523.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $33.00  $523.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $30.00  $520.00 

Interest Earnings 3.00 3.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $33.00 $523.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 3 52 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $30.00 $520.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $384.52  $392.21  

Zone Maximum Assessment $1,153.56  $20,394.92  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  54 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.46 Zone T-1 (Tract 16639) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 13.00 13.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $13.00  $13.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $13.00  $13.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10.00  $10.00 

Interest Earnings 3.00 3.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $13.00 $13.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 1 1 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10.00 $10.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $268.97  $274.35  

Zone Maximum Assessment $268.97  $274.35  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  55 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.47 Zone U-1 (Tract 16965) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $5,426.20  $3,495.62  

Street Lighting 2,470.80 2,455.04 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $7,897.00  $5,950.66  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 380.59 100.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 3,805.92 3,816.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $4,186.51  $3,916.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $12,083.51  $9,866.66  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $1,966.00  $1,966.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,966.00  $1,966.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $14,049.51  $11,832.66  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $11,880.00  $10,080.00 

Interest Earnings 181 181.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 1,988.51 1,571.66 

Total:  Revenues $14,049.51 $11,832.66 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 120 120 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $99.00  $84.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $11,880.00 $10,080.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $123.73  $126.21  

Zone Maximum Assessment $14,847.60  $15,145.20  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  56 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.48 Zone V-1 (Tract 17679) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 15.00 15.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $15.00  $15.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $15.00  $15.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10.00  $10.00 

Interest Earnings 5.00 5.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $15.00 $15.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 1 1 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10.00 $10.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $556.77  $567.90  

Zone Maximum Assessment $556.77  $567.90  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  57 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.49 Zone W-1 (Tract 17680) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 17.00 17.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $17.00  $17.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $17.00  $17.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10.00  $10.00 

Interest Earnings 7.00 7.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $17.00 $17.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 1 1 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10.00 $10.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $395.92  $403.84  

Zone Maximum Assessment $395.92  $403.84  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  58 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25  

3.50 Zone X-1 (Tract 17681) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $0.00  $0.00  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $0.00  $0.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 14.00 10.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $14.00  $10.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $14.00  $10.00  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $10.00  $10.00 

Interest Earnings 4.00 0.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Revenues $14.00 $10.00 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 1 1 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $10.00 $10.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $322.60  $329.05  

Zone Maximum Assessment $322.60  $329.05  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  59 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.51 Zone Y-1 (Tract 14937) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $1,833.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 2,059.20 1,591.60 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $3,892.20  $1,591.60  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $3,892.20  $1,591.60  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $683.00  $683.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $683.00  $683.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $4,575.20  $2,274.60  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $710.00  $710.00 

Interest Earnings 382.00 0.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 3,483.20 1,564.60 

Total:  Revenues $4,575.20 $2,274.60 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 71 71 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $10.00  $10.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $710.00 $710.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $233.37  $238.04  

Zone Maximum Assessment $16,569.27  $16,900.84  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  60 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.52 Zone A-2 (Tract 19910) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $1,535.53  

Street Lighting 823.20 746.58 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $823.20  $2,282.11  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 356.83 357.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 3,568.32 3,720.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $3,925.15  $4,077.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $4,748.35  $6,359.11  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $150.00  $150.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 1,138.65 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $1,288.65  $150.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $6,037.00  $6,509.11  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $5,700.00  $5,700.00 

Interest Earnings 337.00 337.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 0.00 472.11 

Total:  Revenues $6,037.00 $6,509.11 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 19 19 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $300.00  $300.00  

Total:  Zone Assessment $5,700.00 $5,700.00 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $602.41  $614.45  

Zone Maximum Assessment $11,445.79  $11,674.55  



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  61 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3.53 Zone B-2 (APN 0410-121-16-0000) Budget 

 

Budget Components 
Fiscal Year 

2023/24 

Fiscal Year 

2024/25 

Expenses: 
 

 

Utility Service 

 
 

General  $0.00  $0.00  

Street Lighting 618.00 559.97 

Subtotal:  Utility Costs $618.00  $559.97  

Maintenance Services and Supplies     

Equipment $0.00  $0.00  

Landscape Supplies/Repairs 0.00 0.00 

Contracted Maintenance Services 0.00 0.00 

    Subtotal:  Maintenance Costs $0.00  $0.00  

Total:  Services and Supplies $618.00  $559.97  

Fixed Assets     

Lease Bldg. and Grounds $0.00  $0.00  

Improvements to Land 0.00 0.00 

Structures & Related Improvements 0.00 0.00 

Equipment 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Fixed Assets $0.00  $0.00  

Contingencies/Overhead     

Administrative Expenses $113.00  $113.00  

Reserve Fund Collection 0.00 0.00 

Total:  Contingencies/Overhead $113.00  $113.00  

Grand Total:  Expenses $731.00  $672.97  

Revenue:     

Special Assessments $570.70  $582.12 

Interest Earnings 1.00 0.00 

Reserve Fund Contribution 170.49 90.85 

Total:  Revenues $742.19 $672.97 

Zone Assessment:     

Total Number of Benefit Units 1 1 

Assessment Per Benefit Unit $570.70  $582.12  

Total:  Zone Assessment $570.70 $582.12 

Maximum Assessment Per Benefit Unit $570.70  $582.12  

Zone Maximum Assessment $570.70  $582.12  

 

 

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  62 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024/25 

3.54 Definitions of Budget Items 

The following definitions describe the services and costs included in the Assessment District budget. 

Expenses: 

Utility Services:  includes the furnishing of electricity (general and streetlights) required for the 

operation and maintenance of the landscaping facilities. 

Maintenance Services and Supplies:  includes maintenance equipment costs, landscape 

supplies/repairs, and contracted maintenance services costs.  

Total Service and Supplies:  consists of the subtotal of utility services, and the subtotal of maintenance 

services and supplies. 

Fixed Assets:  includes land, improvement to land, structures and related improvements, and 

equipment costs. 

Contingencies/Overhead:  includes the operating funds (transfer out) and any reserve fund collection. 

Grand Total Expenses:  consists of Total Services and Supplies, total Fixed Assets, and total 

Contingencies/Overhead.  

Revenue: 

Revenue: includes the amount of special assessments that will be levied, interest earnings, and any 

contribution from surplus reserves available from the prior year, to contribute to the total expenses. 

Zone Assessment:  shows the assessment per Benefit Unit to be levied, multiplied by the number of 

assessable parcels. This also shows the maximum assessment per Benefit Unit and the total maximum 

assessment for the zone.  

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  63 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

4. ASSESSMENTS 

The actual assessment for Fiscal Year 2024/25 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the latest 

equalized roll at the County Assessor’s office is on file with the District. The description of each lot or 

parcel is part of the records of the County Assessor and such records are by reference, made part of this 

Report.   

4.1 Method of Apportionment  

Pursuant to the Act and Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have 

special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvements 

shall be identified and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be 

determined in relationship to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of the improvements. 

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion 

to the estimated benefit received. 

To apportion the estimated costs for each zone during any fiscal year, each parcel is deemed to receive 

equal special benefit from the improvements. The assessment per Benefit Unit is calculated by dividing 

the total assessment by the total number of existing parcels to determine the annual assessment per 

Benefit Unit. 

There is currently no assessment rate inflator associated with the Maximum Annual Assessment rates 

for Zones A through H. 

In order to meet the costs of inflation, the Maximum Assessment rate for Zones I through B-2 is subject 

to an annual increase of 2%. It is specifically provided that the Maximum Assessment shall be increased 

each fiscal year, computed on the previous fiscal year’s Maximum Assessment.  

 

 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  64 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 

The Assessment Diagrams for each zone within the Assessment District have been submitted to the 

District Secretary in the format required under the provision of the Act and are hereby incorporated 

into this Report by reference. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the 

current year are also incorporated by reference herein and made part of this Report. 



 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  65 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2                                                                                                                    

Engineer’s Report Fiscal Year 2024-25 

6. ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Assessor’s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County 
Assessor’s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

A listing of assessor’s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the 

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference. 

Based on County Assessor’s secured roll data, current assessor’s parcels, including corrected and/or 
new assessor’s parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The 
annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be 

determined in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this 

Report. Therefore, if a single assessor’s parcel has a status change in development, other land use 
change, or subdivides into multiple assessor’s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the 

new assessor’s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of 
apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment 

amount. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9.19 Blanket Purchase Orders 
 

The District may desire to be in a position to periodically obtain the immediate 
services of an engineer, maintenance crew, craftsman, or similar services without 
being required to negotiate a separate contract each time a need arises.  The 
General Manager may desire to be in a position to order seasonal supplies 
without being required to receive authorization for each shipment.  The District 
may issue a “blanket purchase order” for services or supplies, to a maximum 
amount pursuant to the purchasing provisions set out above.  The General 
Manager and/or Purchasing Agent may purchase up to the amount authorized 
under the “blanket purchase order”.  For further details see District Purchasing 
and Bidding Policies. 

 
9.19.a Unauthorized purchases.  Purchase Orders shall be issued prior to 
ordering supplies, equipment, and services, and not “after the fact” for work 
already done or materials already ordered except for emergencies, departmental 
purchases, or other authorized exemptions stated in these guidelines.  No 
purchase of supplies, services, or equipment shall be made without an 
authorized purchase order.  Otherwise, such purchases are void and not 
considered an obligation of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District.  Invoices 
without an authorized purchase order may be returned to the vendor unpaid. 
The person ordering the unauthorized purchase may be held personally liable 
for the cost of the purchase or contract and may be subject to disciplinary actions.  
 
9.19.b. Change Orders.  No Change Orders shall be authorized over $5,000 
without Board approval before the expenditure.  

 



Date

4/17/2024

Estimate #

7354

Name / Address
Hesperia R&P District
PO BOX 401055
Hesperia CA 92340

HIGH DESERT WINDOW & GLASS
10750 I AVE
Hesperia, CA  92345
760 947 5254

Signature: ______________________________

Date: ______________________

Phone #

(760) 947-5254

Fax #

(760) 947-5256

Total

Bid By

Item Description ClassQty

Lime St Park interior hall way door

Commerc... Commercial Glass Commerical1

70 1/2" x 94 1/4" Interior door, transom and sidelites.
1 3/4" x 4 1/2" Bronze anodized storefront materila with 1/4" clear
tempered glass.
42" x 84" Door with Hinge on Right side and prepped for Trilogy
DL2700 door hardware (NOT supplied by HDWAG)
Overhead surface mount closer, Gear hinge.

Commerc... Commercial Labor Commerical1

Sales Tax

I AGREE TO PAY THE ABOVE TOTAL AMOUNT

ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS

$5,750.00



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

PROPOSAL TO: Hesperia Parks & Recreation  JOB ADDRESS: Percy Bakker Center 
                      P.O. Box 401055                                            9333 “E” Ave. 

                   Hesperia, Ca. 92340                                             Hesperia, Ca. 92345         

    PHONE # : (760)244-5488                       
             ATTN : Mike Varner(760) 604-2234 
                      

Proposal # 1455 
Electrical Closet, HMF. x HMD’s + HDWR. 

Materials with installation as follows: 
1. 6’-0”x7’-0”x7-3/4” PR. HMF. W/Wood Screw Anchors & Polyurethane Caulking. (No Stucco 

patching will be required.) 
2. 1 Pr. HMDs W/ Welded Flat Astragals, top & Bottom Security Louvers. (See Elevation & 

Louver Cut-Sheet.) 
3. HD. Dr. Closers with Stops & Hold-Opens.( SCE. & OSHA Requirements) 
4. Gd.#1 Mortise Lockset W-Deadbolt ( Schlage “C” Keyway) 
5. Flush-Bolts & HD. Surface-Bolts. 
6. Drip Cap, T-Hold & Sweeps. 
7. BB NRP. Hinges & Additional Hinge Reinforcing Pivots. 

Total cost for above including sales tax & delivery is: $ 9,572.63 
 

Notes: 

1. This proposal subject to change after 20 Days. 

2. Payment terms are Deposit for Custom ordered Materials( $ 4,572.63)  

Balance Due upon Completion. ( $ 5,000.00)  

3. No painting is included in this work. 

4. Only items listed above are included in this Proposal, any additional items discovered during our work 

will have additional costs involved. No additional work will be done without owners’ prior approval. 

 

                       POPOSAL BY:   ROBERT F. STRAUSER JR. 
Please check this proposal for accuracy. We have tried to provide a complete list of materials per the information you 
have provided. We cannot be held responsible for any errors or omissions. This proposal subject to change after 20 
Days. 
 
 
Approved By: __________________________________  ___________________________________  Date: _____/_____/________ 
                 (Print Name)                                                (Signature)                   

Mailing Address: 
12550 Main St. #40 
HESPERIA, CA. 92345 
 
Phone: 760-948-4201 

Fax: 760-948-4241 
Lic.# 404729 

 

OWNER:   ROBERT STRAUSER 
ROB@STRAUSERDOOR.COM 

Cell 760-403-6281 
 

SHOP LOCATION: 
17205 EUCALYPTUS ST. # C-7 
HESPERIA, CA. 92345 

Tuesday, April 16, 2024    PG. 1 

mailto:ROB@STRAUSERDOOR.COM


L11

                                                                                                                                  Distributor: Width: _____ x  Height: _____
Architect: Quantity:
Contractor: Model: 
Project: Date:                    Version: ALPDS1709

800-554-6077        QUOTES@ACTIVARCPG.COM        ORDERS@ACTIVARCPG.COM         SALES@ACTIVARCPG.COM         FAX: 952-835-2218 
VISIT  WWW.ACTIVARCPG.COM FOR THE MOST UPDATED PRODUCT INFORMATION   CTIVAR CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS GROUP, INC

1500A LOUVER WITH SECURITY GRILLE: 1500A 

SPECIFICATIONS:

Material:  18 gauge CRS frame and blades; 12 gauge CRS security grille. Min size 
Multiple sections can be combined for larger sizes

Construction:  
Louvers: 
attached to welded frame with by interlocking construction. Non-vision.
Security Frame: Security grille is welded to on interior and exterior of 

-bolted to door.

Door: 1- Door cutout = order size.                

Fasteners: #8 x 32 Phillips head thru-bolts with blank head one side to match finish.

Powder Coat
Finishes:

____ (B) Mineral Bronze  (standard color) 
____ (G) Gray    ____ (BK) Black           ____ (FBK) Flat Black  
____ (W) White  ____ (SB) SC Beige    ____ (SI) Silver
____ (S) Sand    ____ (AB) AMS Beige  ____ (BRA) Brass  
Color Samples Online

Free Flow Area: 40% free area.

OPTIONAL FEATURES AT AN ADDITIONAL COST:

Two-Piece Thru-bolt Louver Design Recommended for Vandal-Proof Building Design.

_____  (S) Stainless steel: #4 finish - Contact Manufacturer for Details.
_____  (E) Electro Zinc Plating for Maximum Corrosion Resist. 
_____  16 gauge CRS blade. 

Finishes & 
Materials: 

Fasteners: _____ Torx ____ Other: __________________

Screen:
_____ 18x14 mesh insect screen installed with rivets or screws between frames.  
            _____  aluminum ____ bronze _____fiberglass _____ stainless
_____  Bird Screen.

Custom: Custom sizes, other door thickness, other options; Contact Customer Service.

Order Format:                       1500A   ______         ____    _____      ______ 
Example: 1500ASG 1212B                Option S,E           W             H               Color        



Sales Order Number:           1455
Door/Frame Elevations

Elevation:  T&B,LVR

BOTH DOORS

Door Size: Door Size: 2'11 3/4” x 6'11 1/8”

ID Type Ctr Width* Height* Lock Stile* Top Rail* Bottom Rail*

1 CutOut X 24" 12" 5 7/8" 7" 64 1/8"

2 CutOut X 24" 12" 5 7/8" 60" 11 1/8"

4/16/2024 2:41

Page 1 of 1













User Fees

Hesperia Recreation and Park District
Master Fee Schedule

$358 (6 hour minimum)             

$88 each additional hour

$286 (6 hour minimum)             

$70 each additional hour

Fees Effective July 1, 2024

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit              

Includes Setup and Tear Down
$250 $250 $250 

Epicentre Basketball Courts
$330 (3 hour minimum)           

$138 each additional hour

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit   $500 $500 $500 

$495 (3 hour minimum)          

$193 each additional hour

$396 (3 hour minimum)            

$154 each additional hour

$990 (3 hour minimum)         

$386 each additional hour

Business/For Profit Fees

$500 
Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit              

Includes Setup and Tear Down
$500 $500 

Standard Fees

Community Centers                                    

Lime Street, John Swisher, Rick Novack

Discount/Resident Fee

$264 (3 hour minimum)         

$110 each additional hour      

$660 (3 hour minimum)         

$276 each additional hour

Percy Bakker Community Center - North Room
$825 (6 hour minimum)             

$165 each additional hour

$660 (6 hour minimum)          

$132 each additional hour

$1,650 (6 hour minimum)           

$330 each additional hour

Rick Novack Community Center Gymnasium

Meeting Rooms                                        

Epicentre East & West, Rick Novack

Percy Bakker Community Center - South Room
$495 (6 hour minimum)             

$110 each additional hour

$396 (6 hour minimum)             

$88 each additional hour

$990 (6 hour minimum)             

$220 each additional hour

$716 (6 hour minimum)             

$176 each additional hour

$110 (3 hour minimum)             

$64 each additional hour

$88 (3 hour minimum)             

$70 each additional hour

$220 (3 hour minimum)             

$128 each additional hour

Page 1



$35/hourly

$2 per session/per person

Field Lights $11 an hour $11 an hour $11 an hour

$1,100 daily (2 field minimum)       

$66 an hour each additional field

$880 daily (2 field minimum)         

$53 an hour each additional field

$2,200 daily (2 field minimum)       
$132 an hour each additional field

$500 $500 $500

Power Play Center Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees

Fees Effective July 1, 2024
Master Fee Schedule

$88/hourly

$22/hourly

$4 per session/per person

$36 (4 week session per person)

**Lap Swim

$479 (3 hours) $383 (3 hours) $958 (3 hours)

Private Rentals - non-skating $373 (3 hours) $297 (3 hours) $746 (3 hours)

$44 (2 week session per person) $5 non-resident fee applied

$5 non-resident fee applied

$7 admission per session/per 

person

$3 skate rental per session/per 

person

Large Room (deposit n/a) $215 (3 hours)

Hesperia Recreation and Park District

$172 (3 hours) $430 (3 hours)

Aquatics Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees

Open Skate Fees

General Area (deposit n/a) $165 (3 hours) $132 (3 hours) $330 (3 hours)

Small Room (deposit n/a) $193 (3 hours) $154 (3 hours) $386 (3 hours)

Private Rentals - skating

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $250 $250 $250

Pool Rental $195 (1.5 hours) $169 (1.5 hours) $390 (1.5 hours)

Swim Lessons - Weekly

Field Only

Swim Lessons - Saturdays

*Open Swim

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit

Sports Field Tournament Rentals

Field with Lights

Field Only

Individual Sports Field Rentals Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees

$28/hourly

$44/hourly

$55/hourly

Page 2



Fishing Night Fishing (summer only)

Youth Sports

$165 (4 hours)

$330 (4 hours) 

$13 per person with paid adult

Fees Effective July 1, 2024

Discount/SeniorResident 55+ Fees

$15 per person with paid adult $15 per person with paid adult

$41 daily/$152 weekly per person

Winter/Summer Basketball (ages 5-17) $5.00 additional

Spring/Fall Volleyball (ages 9-17) $5.00 additional

$22-$80 monthly per person

$75/$94 per person per season

$81 per person per season

Kids Kamp $5.00 additional (weekly only)

Contract Classes

Various Classes for Youth to Adult $5.00 additional

Child (10 and under)

Youth Programs

Program Fees Resident Fee Non-Resident

Group Tent Area 1 $63 nightly $95 nightly $58/$87 per site/nightly

Group Tent Area 2 $58 nightly $87 nightly $53/$79 per site/nightly

***Adult $25 per person

Standard Fees

$22 per person $30/$27 per person

Camping Standard Fees Holiday Fees Discount/Resident Fees

Equestrian $21 per site/nightly

RV/Tent $42 per site/nightly $63 per site/nightly $37/$55 per site/nightly

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $500 $500 $500

$402 (4 hour minimum)             

$128 each additional hour

$321 (4 hour minimum)             

$108 each additional hour

$803 (4 hour minimum)             

$255 each additional hour

Full (capacity 1,000, includes use of Picnic Area 3) $660 (4 hours) $528 (4 hours) $1,320 (4 hours)

Equestrian Area Picnic (capacity 100) $165 (4 hours) $132 (4 hours) $330 (4 hours)

Equestrian Arena

North Day Use

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $200 $200 $200

Half (capacity 500, includes use of Picnic Area 3) $330 (4 hours) $264 (4 hours) $660 (4 hours)

Hesperia Recreation and Park District
Master Fee Schedule

Picnic Area 1 & 2 (capacity 100)

Hesperia Lake Park Standard Fees

$165  (4 hours)

Discount/Resident Fee

$132 (4 hours)

Business/For Profit Fees

Picnic Area 3 (capacity 50) $83 (4 hours) $66 (4 hours)

Page 3



Program Fees

Adult Sports

Youth Sports Partners

*For organizations that offer resources that bring community awarness, for example information on physical and mental health

Additional fees will be applied for Portable Restroom Use

*Open Swim time increased resulting in the price increasing

**New activity this season

***The Resident Discount for fishing applies to seniors 55+ that are District Residents

****2023 Movies had 5 nights & Concerts had 4 nights. 2024 Movies has 4 nights & Concerts has 5 nights.  Pricing changed accordingly

Resident/Discounted rates apply to District Residents, Active Military, Veterans, First Responders, and standalone Non-Profit Organizations.                       

Must show proof to receive the Resident/Discounted Rates.

$1,100 (8 hours)                  $880 (8 hours)    $2,200 (8 hours)

Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fees Profit

Covered Picnic Area (capacity 100)

Standard Fees

$165 (4 hours) $132 (4 hours) $330 (4 hours)

Discount/Resident Fees Profit

Fees Effective July 1, 2024

Lime Street Park 

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park

Amphitheatre

Non-Profit - $50 per space Informational Booth* - Free

Easter Egg Hunt

****Movies in the Park

****Bobcat's Summer Concert Series

Hesperia Fall Festival and Car Show

Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony

Hesperia Days Rodeo & Hesperia Days Celebration

$50 per space

$50 per space

Food Vendor - $350 per space

$100 per space

$200 per space (4 nights)

$250 per space (5 nights)

$100 per space

$100 per space

Non-Food For Profit $125 per space

Fees

YSP's Facility Use Agreements $3 per registered participant/$10 an hour for sports field light use

Special Events - Vendor Fees Non-Profit Profit 

$50 per space

$80 per space (4 nights)

$100 per space (5 nights)

Adult Softball (Spring, Summer, Fall)

Open Gym Volleyball & Basketball

Open Gym Pickleball

$374 per team per season

$7 per person per session

$6 per person per session

Master Fee Schedule

Flag Football (ages 5-14) $5.00 additional

Open Gym Volleyball & Basketball

$83 per person per season

$7 per person per session

Resident Fee Non-Resident

Hesperia Recreation and Park District Page 4



HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE:   May 8, 2024    PHONE: (760) 244-5488 

FROM:          SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 
           Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO:            CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
           Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT:    HESPERIA LAKE STORE PRICING 

At the Finance Committee held on Wednesday, April 17, 2024, the committee members 
made recommendations for staff to consider the pricing at the Hesperia Lake Store.  I 
wanted to provide an example of the current pricing at the store.  Below is a list of a few 
items we offer to include our cost, what we charge, and the proceed. 

ITEM SIZE PRICE RETAIL PRICE PROCEED 
Takis – Fuego 3.25 oz bag $1.84 $3.00 $1.16 
Slim Jim Deli Style 1.8 oz stick $2.75 $3.50 $0.75 
Butterfinger 1.9 oz $1.27 $1.75 $0.48 
Modelo Chelada 24 oz $2.78 $5.00 $2.22 
Twisted Tea 12 oz $1.36 $2.50 $1.14 

Night Crawlers 25 count $4.69 $6.50 $1.81 
Pig Tail Rod Holders NA $2.99 $5.99 $3.00 

It has been normal practice for staff to mark up prices 35-50% on all goods sold.  When 
products come into the store, Recreation Leaders verify the price the district paid.  If prices 
need to be increased, they verify the increase with the Recreation Manager. 

Attached is an Account Summary from Tyler from 21/22 fiscal year to Year to Date (YTD).  
I wanted to highlight a few items from the current fiscal year.  Please see below: 

/sh 

Revenue YTD 

Non-Taxable Sales $66,537.62 
Taxable Sales $141,254.45 

TOTAL $207,792.07 
Expense YTD 

COGS $124,614.58 
Proceeds $83,177.49 

Revenue YTD 

Fishing Fees $452,714.57 
Expense 

Fish Stocking $207,035.00 
Proceeds $245,679.57 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



5/2/2024 10:38:10 AM Page 1 of 3

My Budget Worksheet
Hesperia Recreation and Park District Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 06/30/2024

2023-2024
YTD Activity

2023-2024
Total Budget

2022-2023
Total Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

SubObject: 09 - Hesperia lake
Fund: 800 - Foundation

Revenue

Non Taxable Sales - HL 134,000.00800-44090-09-00 199,800.00 144,534.230.00 0.00 66,537.62

Fishing Fees - HL 361,000.00800-44091-09-00 361,000.00 558,515.480.00 376,773.00 452,714.57

Camping Fees - HL 100,000.00800-44093-09-00 100,000.00 92,379.740.00 102,664.00 63,311.31

Equestr Camp Fees - HL 0.00800-44094-09-00 770.00 545.000.00 770.00 240.00

Store Taxable item sales - HL 0.00800-44123-09-00 0.00 119,906.350.00 0.00 141,254.45

Facility rental service charge - … 0.00800-48200-09-00 0.00 0.000.00 19.00 0.00

FR - Picnic Area - HL 0.00800-48400-09-00 0.00 5,690.000.00 8,715.00 5,629.75
595,000.00 729,687.70661,570.00488,941.000.00 921,570.80Revenue Total:

Expense

Salaries and benefits - HL 0.00800-61000-09-00 291,216.00 0.000.00 262,778.00 0.00

Advertising - HL 7,900.00800-62110-09-00 0.00 15.770.00 0.00 2,217.38

Cash over or short - HL 0.00800-62250-09-00 0.00 89.130.00 -118.00 160.00

Communication - HL 0.00800-62270-09-00 0.00 986.620.00 6,362.00 815.55

Computer - Hardware and net… 2,800.00800-62300-09-00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance - Building and Gr… 50,000.00800-62740-09-00 40,000.00 60,749.390.00 50,769.00 39,381.65

Equipment Maintenance - HL 1,800.00800-62746-09-00 1,800.00 0.000.00 377.00 0.00

Equipment Lease - HL 500.00800-62750-09-00 500.00 455.000.00 420.00 419.00

Taxes and licenses - HL 0.00800-62810-09-00 0.00 1,013.460.00 2,285.00 2,257.00

Utilities - HL 0.00800-62850-09-00 49,500.00 70,952.720.00 0.00 51,117.42

Utilities - HL Conversion Only 0.00800-62850-09-99 0.00 0.000.00 50,395.00 0.00

General Expenses - HL 18,000.00800-64000-09-00 18,000.00 14,453.310.00 6,538.00 5,742.96

COGS - HL 140,000.00800-64091-09-00 108,300.00 162,677.040.00 137,048.00 124,614.58



My Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 06/30/2024

5/2/2024 10:38:10 AM Page 2 of 3

2023-2024
YTD Activity

2023-2024
Total Budget

2022-2023
Total Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Fish stocking - HL 215,000.00800-64092-09-00 200,000.00 275,174.300.00 168,839.00 207,035.00
436,000.00 433,760.54709,316.00685,693.000.00 586,566.74Expense Total:

159,000.00 295,927.16-47,746.00-196,752.000.00 335,004.06Fund: 800 - Foundation Surplus (Deficit):

159,000.00 295,927.16-47,746.00-196,752.000.00 335,004.06SubObject: 09 - Hesperia lake Surplus (Deficit):

159,000.00-47,746.00-196,752.000.00 295,927.16335,004.06Report Surplus (Deficit):

shauser
Typewritten Text



My Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 06/30/2024

5/2/2024 10:38:10 AM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary

Fund
2023-2024

YTD Activity
2023-2024

Total Budget
2022-2023

Total Budget
2021-2022

Total Budget

Defined Budgets
2022-2023

Total Activity
2021-2022

Total Activity

800 - Foundation 159,000.00-47,746.000.00 295,927.16-196,752.00 335,004.06
Report Surplus (Deficit): 159,000.00-47,746.000.00 295,927.16-196,752.00 335,004.06



Revised 2/22/2024

District Wide Organizational 

Residents of the District

Board of Directors

Foundation and 

Committees
General Manager

Ranger Department

Assistant General 

Manager

Finance Department

Community Services 

Recreation

Administrative Services

Legal Council

District Clerk Services

Community Services



General Manager

General Manager Overview

Executive Advisor Executive District Clerk

Executive Assistant

Assistant General 

Manager
Finance Manager Chief Ranger



Finance Department

General Manager

Accountant

Finance Manager

Account Technician

Accountant

Account Technician



Ranger Department

General Manager

Chief Ranger

Ranger Volunteer Ranger F/T Ranger P/T



Assistant General Manager 

Assistant General 

Manager

Community Services Administrative Services

Executive Assistant- AGM

Community Services 

Recreation



Community Services

Assistant General 

Manager

Facilities Supervisor

Community Services 

Assistant III - Building

Community Services 

Assistant II- Building

Contract Landscape 

Maintenance

Community Services 

Assistant I - Parks

Community Services 

Assistant III - Parks

Community Services 

Assistant I - Building

Contract Property 

Management

Community Services 

Assistant II - Parks



Administrative Services 

Assistant General 

Manager

Administrative Services 

Manager

Contract Human 

Resources
Contract Information 

Technology
Administrative Assistant



Recreation Department

Assistant General 

Manager

Recreation Leader

Recreation Manager

Recreation Leader

Community Outreach 

Coordinator

Recreation Program 

Coordinator

Administrative Assistant

Recreation Leader

Recreation Activities 

Coordinator



HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE:   May 8, 2024    PHONE: (760) 244-5488 

FROM:          SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 

           Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO:            CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
           Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT:    DISTRICT FACILITY RENTAL PRICING AND OFFERINGS 

During the Finance Committee held on Wednesday, April 17, 2024, the committee 
members made recommendations for staff to consider implementing a fee schedule for 
equipment for facility rentals.  Staff reached out to three different locations, Barstow, 
Yucaipa, and Adelanto to gather information on their processes for facility rentals (see 
attached). Staff also researched three party rental companies (see attached).   

After reviewing practices at other organizations and pricing at rental companies, staff 
proposes the following recommendation:  

• Increase facility rental fees 10%, this is an additional 10% from the committee
proposed increase

Having the rental of tables and chairs “built-in” to the rental fee will eliminate the worry 
of having to deal with a third-party vendor if the client preferred to rent their own tables 
and chairs.  One concern with dealing with a third-party vendor is the possibility of 
additional staff costs if the vendor does not pick-up their equipment at the end of the 
event.  That will cause the District to schedule a staff member to open the facility on the 
next available day so the vendor may retrieve their equipment. 

The District does not provide table covers or linens as part of its amenities.  Disposable 
table covers are included with the Power Play Party Rentals, and their cost is incorporated 
into the rental fee. 

Thank you for considering these recommendations.  Implementing these fee structures 
will not only streamline our rental process but also ensure efficient facility maintenance 
and client satisfaction. We look forward to your feedback and potential approval of these 
proposals. 

/sh 

shauser
Typewritten Text

shauser
Typewritten Text

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Barstow Facility 

Rentals

Refundable 

Deposits

Minimum 

of 3 hrs.

Each 

Additional

Hour

8 Hours or 

More 

(Including 

tables and 

chairs)

Stage 

Rental    

(Per Day)

Light Set-up 

(Per Day)

Flex Room 

(Per Hour)

Cleaning Fee 

(Each Rental)
Per Table Per Chair

Cora Harper 

Fitness Center
$500 $1,000 $200 $2,000 $300 $300 $50 $250 $10 $1

Dana Park 

Building
$150 $250 $50 $150 $10 $1

Adelanto Facility 

Rental

Cleaning/ 

Damage 

Refundable 

Deposit

Scheduling 

Fee (Applies 

to rental 

cost)

Rental Cost 

(After 

Scheduling 

Fee is paid)

Additional 

Hours after 

10 hour 

min.

Requires 

security for 

alcohol?

Entrance 

Doors 

Opened and 

Closed More 

Than Once

Tables and 

Chairs 

ConferenceRom $275 $75 $225 $20

Yes, 1 guard 

per 100 

people

$35 Not provided

Hesperia Recreation and Park District
Faciliy Rental Comparisons

Requires security and Host Liquor Insurance if the event has alcohol. 

Facility Rental Cancellation Fees - Within two weeks of Scheduled Event  - NO Refund of Deposit

Facility Rental Cancellation  - Must be made 30 days prior to the event in order for rental fees to be refunded (The $75 Scheduling fee will not be 

refunded).



Yucaipa Facility 

Rentals
Deposits Rate

Alcohol 

Permit Fee

Requires 

Security for 

alcohol?

Tables and 

Chairs

Yucaipa 

Community Center
$250 $120/Hr $200 No.

Included in 

Rental

Kitchen $100 $150/Day

Scherer 

Community Center 
Deposits Rate

Alcohol 

Permit Fee

Requires 

Security for 

alcohol?

Tables and 

Chairs

Entire Hall $250 $120/Hr $200 No.
Included in 

Rental

Kitchen $100 $150/Day

Faciliy Rental Comparisons

Hesperia Recreation and Park District

Cancellation of a rental more than 30 days prior to the event results in deposit not being refunded. Cancellation requests between 29 and 16 days prior to 

the event results in a loss of 50% of rental fees paid and loss of the deposit. Cancellation of a rental 15 days prior to the event results in loss of 100% or 

rental fees and deposit.















4/5/24, 1:28 PM Join the High Desert Hot Mom Walking Club; kids necessary, looks are not

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/lifestyle/clubs/2024/04/04/join-the-high-desert-hot-mom-walking-club-kids-necessary-looks-are-not/73122113007/ 1/3

CLUBS

Get physical with the 'hot moms' of the

High Desert

McKenna Mobley Victorville Daily Press
Published 2:09 a.m. PT April 4, 2024 Updated 2:10 a.m. PT April 4, 2024

Meet your local hot moms of the High Desert.

No, not the voluptuous neighbor next door or the blonde babe pushing the stroller down the
produce aisle of Vons. Members of the High Desert Hot Mom Walking Club are everyday
moms bonded by their maternal status and an affection for fitness.

The ambiguous name of the club empowers the members through humor. Their mission is
less concerned with good looks and more focused on the physical health of High Desert
moms.

"It could be a real challenge putting yourself first in terms of fitness when you have kids,"
said Daniela Tapia, founder of Hot Mom Walking Club. "I just had my daughter and was
looking for a community of women that understood what I was going through as a mom but
couldn't find one up here, so I started my own."

Not discouraged by the lack of community involvement in the High Desert, Tapia started the
High Desert Hot Mom Walking Club in September 2023 to create a fun safe space for moms
in the High Desert.

"The name is a pun, a spinoff of the 'hot girl summer' trend. We're all hot in our own ways.
We could be hot messes sometimes, but just because we're moms doesn't mean we can't also
feel good about ourselves," she said. "The name serves as a reminder that you don't have to
give up your sense of identity or playfulness once you become a mom."

The club meets once a week for a walk around either Victorville, Hesperia, or Apple Valley.
Fitness isn't the only thing that brings the moms together.

The club also focuses on getting the word out about the free resources available to High
Desert residents, especially for moms and kids. Members share upcoming city events and

https://www.vvdailypress.com/
https://www.vvdailypress.com/staff/73096525007/mckenna-mobley/


4/5/24, 1:28 PM Join the High Desert Hot Mom Walking Club; kids necessary, looks are not

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/lifestyle/clubs/2024/04/04/join-the-high-desert-hot-mom-walking-club-kids-necessary-looks-are-not/73122113007/ 2/3

inform each other about school, library, and organization deadlines. This is singularly helpful
for club members who are newer to the area or who find themselves at a loss when it comes
to filling their free time.

"The community has so much to offer but the resource that we lack the most is knowing,"
Tapia said.

Walk a mile in a hot mom's shoes

The distance the club walks "depends on the needs of our children," Tapia said.

This past week, the club took their fitness regimen inside amid the high winds in the High
Desert. They set a goal to walk three laps around the Mall of Victor Valley but added an
additional lap because the kids were "doing so good."

Six to nine moms routinely join the weekly walks, most of whom bring their children.

The hot moms step it up outdoors by walking a few laps around High Desert parks like
Hesperia Lake Park, Mojave Narrows Regional Park, and Blackhawk Park, given that the
kiddos are up for it. On days with good weather and high spirits, the hot moms take to the
Mojave River and walk for about an hour sharing antidotes, maternal advice, and community
stories.

A message from the hot moms to the High Desert

You don't have to be a mom to be a member.

"As long as you're a woman and you're comfortable with kids around, please join us," Tapia
wanted to express the importance of inclusivity. "Dog moms are welcomed and encouraged
too! Come with your fur baby."

There is also no age limit to ramble with the residents of the High Desert mom community.

"The hardest part is making that initial decision to show up. Come to one of our walks, we
promise you'll learn something new about the community and make new friends."

The High Desert Hot Mom Walking Club encourages people to participate not only to stay in
shape but also to learn more about what the High Desert has to offer. Joining the club is a
way to solder the bond between High Desert moms.



4/5/24, 1:28 PM Join the High Desert Hot Mom Walking Club; kids necessary, looks are not

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/lifestyle/clubs/2024/04/04/join-the-high-desert-hot-mom-walking-club-kids-necessary-looks-are-not/73122113007/ 3/3

Contact the club on Instagram @hdhotmomwalkingclub and Facebook @High Desert Hot
Mom Walking Club for inquiries and updates on their latest walking endeavors.

https://www.facebook.com/groups/highdeserthotmomwalkingclub
https://www.facebook.com/groups/highdeserthotmomwalkingclub




 

 1 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE  
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE 
HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS 

Thursday, April 25, 2024 - 6:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Member Blocker. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Committee:     Irish, Gonzalez 
Foundation:    Drylie, Blocker, Hill, Gingerich, Daugherty                                  
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Hauser, Chavez, Dawes 
Other:            None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 

Member Gingerich led the flag salute. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
None 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of March 28, 2024, Meeting Minutes 

1. Motion made by Vice Chair Member Drylie to approve the March 28, 2024, minutes, 
seconded by Member Hill.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES:      Blocker, Hill, Gingerich, Daugherty, Drylie 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      None 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

b. Rick Novack High School Scholarship Ceremony Schedule 
1. The Board volunteered to attend and present the scholarships at each high school 

awarded.  
 

c. HARD Foundation Logo 
1. Motion made by Member Daugherty to accept version A., with no shadow, 

adding the outline of the mountains, seconded by Member Hill.  The motion 
passed by the following vote: 



 

 2 

AYES:      Gingerich, Daugherty, Drylie, Blocker, Hill 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      None 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

d. Event Ad Hoc Committee Update 
1. Chair Member Blocker reported on the following:  Bobcat’s Summer Concert Series, 

concerts in general event budgets, Hesperia Days Rodeo, El Dorado Broadcasters, 
and presenting at the Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce Friday Morning 
Coffee Break.   

 
Meeting recessed from open session at 6:30 p.m.  
Meeting reconvened into open session at 6:39 p.m. 
 

e. Preservation Committee Update 
1. Vice Chair Member Drylie reported on the following; increase in visitors at the 

museum, Apple Valley Boy Scouts, social media posts, museum grant progress, and 
presenting to the Seniors With Inquiring Minds group.  

 
f. Recreation Committee Update 

1. Director Irish reported on the Easter Egg Hunt.  
 

g. HARD Foundation By-Laws Discussion 
1. Acting General Manager Louie distributed an opinion from legal counsel.  The 

Board will review and discuss at the May 23, 2024, meeting.  
 
DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE   

a. District Board Report  
1. Director Gonzalez reported on the following:  The KYA Group update, Rick Novack 

Community Center Gym painting and progress, Datura house demolition, project 
signage, Request for Proposals for District-wide Videography, Board Values 
removal from policy manual and website, and a power point presentation from the 
Acting General Manager.  

 
b. Comments 

1. Member Gingerich inquired about Maple Park improvements.  
 
STAFF REPORTS 

a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 
1. Ms. Dawes reported on the Park Ranger department.  

 
b. Comments 

1. Director Gonzalez inquired about the car show turnout.  
 

FOUNDATION CHAIR'S COMMENTS 



 

 3 

1. Chair Member Blocker reported that the Hesperia Wranglers are requesting 
sponsorship of their pageant.  The Hesperia Days Rodeo is almost filled up with 
food vendors.  He inquired about his challenge to the Board to get at least one 
sponsor each.  

 
Director Irish left at 7:36 p.m. 
 
FOUNDATION MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

1. Member Gingerich requested to set up the rodeo sponsor checklist differently.  
2. Member Hill – none.  
3. Member Daugherty suggested a Route 66 Rendezvous.   
4. Vice Chair Member Drylie reported his email situation is straightened out.  

   

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 



 1 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, April 18, 2024 – 3:30 p.m. 

Lime Street Park Community Center 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by President Gregg.  
 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Gregg, Roberts 
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Varner, Hauser, Sanchez, Chavez, Dawes 
Guests:  None 

 

Flag Salute  
Flag salute was led by Vice President Roberts.  
 

Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None 
 

Discussion/Action Items 
B. Park Ranger Report 

• Mr. Louie presented the report from Ranger Zepeda.   

• Chief Chavez presented a letter regarding POST certification.  
 

C. Maintenance Report 

• Mr. Varner reported on the following:  cleaning and disinfecting playgrounds, 
painting, Percy Bakker Community Center improvements, and Timberlane Dog 
Park improvements. 

 
D. Recap of March 21, 2024, Safety, Security, and Maintenance Committee 

Meeting 

• The Committee reviewed the highlights from the March 21, 2024, Safety, 

Security, and Maintenance meeting held at the Power Play Center including 
skating rink signage, outdoor lighting, Power Play Center windows, and Percy 
Bakker Community Center improvements. 
 

E. Lime Street Park Community Center Walk-Through 

• The Committee reviewed the following:  ceiling tiles, painting, possible security 
door, Mission and Vision statements in hall, office space, televisions with 
advertising, chairs by the front office, counter height, baseball field flag posts, fill 



 2 

tree planters, pool house window, outdoor restrooms, part time maintenance 
routines, dirt fill by batting cage, rodeo building, water district property, skate 
park lights and bench repair, skatepark tree backfill, basketball hoop cement 
repair and grass seeding, tennis court nets and fence, dog park stump removal 
and fencing, shade, walking path signage and possible exercise equipment, “Café 
Lime Street,” and website photos.  

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned in honor of Angel Gramillo of Irie Smokehouse 
BBQ at 5:30 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

EVENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, April 25, 2024 – 5:00 p.m. 

Lime Street Park 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Director Irish. 

 
A. Attendance 

Board Committee Members:  Irish, Gonzalez, Blocker 
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Hauser, Chavez 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was lead by Director Irish.  
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 

• Jonathon Brewer, El Dorado Broadcasters, presented a handout on radio marketing 
strategies.  

 
Discussion/Action Items 
B. Events Budgets 

• The Committee suggested increasing the events budget for the 2024/2025 Fiscal Year.  
 
C. Hesperia Days Rodeo Ticket Sales 

• Chair Member Blocker highlighted that tickets go on sale on Eventbrite on May 1, 
2024.  He also reported on parking, Citizens on Patrol, sponsors, vendors, and food 
vendors. 

 
D. Co-Sponsored Events 

• The Committee discussed co-sponsored events with El Dorado Broadcasters.  
 
E. Special Events Update 

• Ms. Hauser highlighted the Betterly Western Heritage Foundation, Movies in the Park 
lineup, and possible concerts.  

 

Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, April 18, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 

Lime Street Park 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. by Vice President Roberts. 

 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Roberts, Irish 
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Hauser, Schauwecker, Chavez 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was lead by Vice President Roberts.  
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None 
 

Discussion/Action Items 
B. Upcoming Summer Programs Update 

• Ms. Hauser provided updates to the Committee on upcoming programs including 
aquatics, Summer Youth Basketball, and the HUSD Summer Feeding Program..  
 

C. Current Program Update 

• Ms. Hauser gave participation numbers and provided updates of current programs.   
 
D. Live Streaming Updates 

• Ms. Schauwecker gave updates on live streaming and engagements generated from it.   
 

E. Hesperia Lake Park Update 

• Ms. Hauser gave an update on Hesperia Lake Park.  Trout season has ended and 
catfish have been stocked.  

 
F. Social Media Ideas for Programs 

• Ms. Hauser gave a presentation on the MOJO capabilities for the District and parents.  
She will bring back cost projections for committee to review.  

 
G. Power Play Center Lighting Update 

• Ms. Hauser gave update on the lighting installation due to take place April 26th. 
H. Epicenter and Power Play Center Snack Bar/Vending Maching Update 



 2 

• Ms. Hauser gave an update on the snack bar build out at the Power Play Center. 
Vending machines will be moved to the Eipcenter after the snack bar is built. 

 
I.   Google Review Project 

• Committee would like a contest set up to draw more Google Reviews to our Google 
profiles.  

 
J.   Percy Bakker Community Center Pool Table Update 

• Ms. Hauser gave an update on the pool table renovation at the Percy Bakker 
Community Center. 

 
K. Hesperia Lake Park Disc Golf Update 

• Ms. Hauser gave an update on the Disc Golf Course. 
 
L. Facility Logo Quotes 

• General Manager gave update on walk-through at the Rick Novack Community 
Center.  Ms. Hauser to get updated bids for remining facilities. 

 
M. Special Needs Fishing at Hesperia Lake Park 

• Ms. Hauser gave an update on fishing for those with special needs. 
 
N. Boy Scouts’ Hesperia Lake Park Campground Project 

• Ms. Hauser give an update on the painting project with the Boy Scouts.  
 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

 

  1 

 

3:30 pm 

Policy Review 

Committee 

Meeting 

2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 

 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

9 

 

10 
 

11 

8:00 am 

Hesperia  

Wranglers’  

Gymkhana 

Val Shearer Arena 

12 13 

 

 

14 15 

 

3:30 pm 

Tri-Agency Meeting 

City Hall 

16 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 

5:30 PM 
Recreation Meeting 

17 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

18 

11:00 am 
3rd Annual HD 

Inter-Tribal Spring 
Celebration 

Hesperia Civic 
Plaza Park  

19 20 

 

21 22 

 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

23 

5:00 pm 
Event Committee 

 
6:00 pm 

Foundation 
Meeting 

24 25 

 

Lime Street Park  

Pool Opens 

26 27 

 

Memorial Day 

District Offices 

Closed 

28 29 

 

 

30 31  

May 2024 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

 

     1 

2 3 

 

Summer Kids Kamp 

Starts 

 

 

4 5 6 

 

7 
 

8 

8:00am  

Hesperia Wranglers’ 

Gymkhana 

10:00 am 

Wicked Kustomz 

Fathers Day Car Show 

9 10 

 

11 12 

 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

13 14 
  

Flag Day 

15 

16  

        

          Father’s Day 

17 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

Chino Valley Water 

Conservation  

District 

18 19 20 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security & 

Maintenance  
Meeting 

 

5:30pm 
Recreation Meeting 

21 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

22 

23 

 

 

____________________ 

30 

24 25 26 

 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

27 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
Meeting 

 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

28 29 

June 2024 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

 

1 2 3 4 

 
Independence 

Day 
District Offices 

Closed 

5 6 

Dusk 

Movies in the Park 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

7 8 9 10 

6:00 pm  

District Board 

Meeting 

11 

 

12 
 

13 

8:00 am  

Hesperia Wranglers’ 

Gymkhana  

Rick Sheared Arena 

Dusk 

Movies in the Park 

14 15 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD Meeting 

Phelan Pinon Hills 

Community Service  

District 

16 17 18 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security & 

Maintenance  
Meeting 

 

5:30pm 
Recreation Meeting 

19 
 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

20 

Dusk 

Movies in the Park 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

21 22 23 24 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

25 

5:00 pm 
Event Committee 

Meeting 
 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

26 27 

Dusk 

Movies in the Park 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

28 29 30 31 

 
   

July 2024 


	Agenda
	Expanded Agenda
	Item A._Regular Meeting Minutes 4/24/2024
	Item B.
	Item B.1._Audit Report PP
	Item B.2._Annual Financial Report for FY Ending 6/30/2023

	Item G._Resolution No. 24-05-01
	Item H._Resolution No. 24-05-02
	Item I.
	Item I.1._Resolution No. 24-05-03
	Item I.2._Engineer's Report AD1

	Item J.
	Item J.1._Resolution No. 24-05-04
	Item J.2._Engineer's Report AD2

	Item K._Proposed HRPD Policy, Section 9.19
	Item L._Quote, High Desert Glass and Window & Glass
	Item M.1._Propsal, Strauser Commercial adoor & Hardware
	Item M.1.a._Air Louver with Security Grill
	Item M.1.b._Door/Frame Elevations

	Item N.
	Item N.1._Proposed Master Fee Schedule
	Item N.2._Staff Memo: Hesperia Lake Park Store Pricing

	Item R._HRPD Organizational Chart
	Item S._Staff Memo: Facility Rental Pricing and Offerings
	CORRESPONDENCE
	COMMITTEES
	HARD Foundation Minutes, 4/25/2024
	Safety, Security, and Maintenance Minutes, 4/18/2024
	Event Minutes, 4/25/2024
	Recreation Minutes, 4/18/2024

	Board Calendar 5/2024 - 7/2024

